
 
 
 
 
 
 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

 
 

June 14, 2023 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



          Six Mile Creek  
  Community Development District 

  475 West Town Place 
             Suite 114  

  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
www.SixMileCreekCDD.com 

              
  

June 7, 2023 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District will be held Wednesday, June 14, 2023 at 2:00 p.m. at the Renaissance World Golf 
Village Resort, 500 South Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, Florida 32092.   
  
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
 III. Approval of Consent Agenda 
  A. Change Orders 
   1. Change Order No. 1 – Tree Amigos (Phase 11) 
 
   2. Change Order No. 1 – Jax Utilities Management (Phase 12) 
 
   3. Change Order No. 2 – Jax Utilities Management (Phase 12) 
 
   4. Change Orders 1-5 – Besch & Smith Civil Group (Phase 10) 
 
   5. Change Order No. 4 – Besch & Smith Civil Group (Phase 12) 
 
  B. Clary & Associates Proposal – Topographic and Tree Survey (Amenity Center) 
 
  C. Work Authorization No. 75 – England, Thims & Miller (Amenity Center Phase 2 

Expansion)  
 
  D. Requisitions 
   1. No. 169 – 2020  
 
   2. No. 186-188  



   3. No. 51 
 
   4. No. 122-123 
 
   5. No. 189-190 
    
   6. No. 52-55 
 
   7. No. 124-127 
 
  E. Clary & Associates Proposal – Topographic and Tree Survey (East Parcel) 
 
  F. England, Thims & Miller Proposal – Surveying & Mapping  
 
  G. Ratification of Agreements 
   1. Keen on Klean for Janitorial Maintenance Services 
  
   2. First Amendment to Sitex Aquatics for Lake Management (TrailMark) 
 
   3. Sitex Aquatics for Lake Management (Reverie) 
    
  H. Approval of Minutes of the April 26, 2023 Meeting 
  
  I. Balance Sheet as of May 31, 2023 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for 

the Period Ending May 31, 2023 
 
  J. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
  K. Check Register 
 
 IV. Update Regarding Series 2023 Bond Issue 
 
 V. Fiscal Year 2024 Proposed Budget 
  A. Review of Fiscal Year 2024 Proposed Budget 
 

  B. Consideration of Resolution 2023-07, Approving the Proposed Budget for Fiscal 
Year 2024 and Setting a Public Hearing Date to Adopt 

 
 VI. Consideration of Proposals  
 
 VII. Consideration of Non-Exclusive License Agreement with HOA Regarding the Use of 

the District’s Amenity Facilities (Reverie) 
  
 VIII. Consideration of Resolution 2023-08, Setting a Public Hearing Date to Adopt Rates 
 
 IX. Discussion Regarding Clubhouse Matters and Facility Operations 



 
 X. Update Regarding Reverie Survey 
 
 XI. Ratification of Agreement with Tree Amigos for Improvements to Pocket Park Areas 
 
 XII. Other Business 
 
 XIII. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  
 
  B. Engineer  

    
  C. Manager – Report on the Number of Registered Voters (1,953) 
 
  D. Operations / Amenity Manager - Report 
  
 XIV. Supervisor’s Requests and Audience Comments 
 
 XV. Shade Session: Discussion of Matters Regarding CDD Security Systems*  
 
 XVI. Consideration of Security Cameras Proposal 
  
 XVII. Next Scheduled Meeting – July 26, 2023 @ 2:00 p.m.  
 
 XVIII. Adjournment 
 
*** Florida law requires Board discussions related to the District’s security system, as well as any 
discussions that would reveal the operations of the security system, types of equipment, and/or 
locations, to be held in a closed session, per Section 119.07138 and Section 281.301 of the Florida 
Statutes. Only the Board and staff can be present for discussion of this agenda item. 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 





EXHIBIT B 

Change Order 
No.   

Date of Issuance:   Effective Date:  
 

Project: District: District's Contract No.: 

Contract: Date of Contract: 

Contractor: Engineer's Project No.: 

 

The Contract Documents are modified as follows upon execution of this Change Order: 
 

Description: 
 

 
 

Attachments: (List documents supporting change): 
 

 
 

 CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE:   CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES:  
Original Contract Price: Original Contract Times: Working days Calendar days 

Substantial completion (days or date): 

$ Ready for final payment (days or date): 
 

[Increase] [Decrease] from previously approved Change 
Orders No.  to No. : 

[Increase] [Decrease] from previously approved Change Orders 
No.  to No. : 

Substantial completion (days): 

$ Ready for final payment (days): 
 

Contract Price prior to this Change Order: Contract Times prior to this Change Order: 

Substantial completion (days or date): 

$ Ready for final payment (days or date): 
 

[Increase] [Decrease] of this Change Order: [Increase] [Decrease] of this Change Order: 

Substantial completion (days or date): 

$ Ready for final payment (days or date): 
 

Contract Price incorporating this Change Order: Contract Times with all approved Change Orders: 

Substantial completion (days or date): 

$ Ready for final payment (days or date): 

 
ACCEPTED: ACCEPTED: 

By: By: 
 

District (Authorized Signature) Contractor (Authorized Signature) 
 

Date: Date: 
 
 

Date: 

5/4/23

Shannon McKissock
Stamp

Shannon McKissock
Typewriter
4/26/2023

Shannon McKissock
Typewriter
157,429.00

Shannon McKissock
Typewriter
1,425.00

Shannon McKissock
Typewriter
157,429.00

Shannon McKissock
Typewriter
158,854.00

Shannon McKissock
Typewriter
Adds per code minimum plan set

Shannon McKissock
Typewriter
1

Shannon McKissock
Typewriter
4/26/2023

Shannon McKissock
Typewriter
Trailmark PH11

Shannon McKissock
Typewriter
The Tree Amigos Outdoor Services Inc.

Shannon McKissock
Typewriter
3/4/2023



200086 

Project: Billed To: 

This quote is valid until: 

1408 Hamlin Ave 

Six Mile Creek CDD
1408 Hamlin Ave
Unit E
St. Cloud FL 34771  

04/07/2023 Date: 

St. Cloud FL 34771  
Unit E 

Description Common Name Quantity Price Ext Price

TM PH9 11 Code Trees
Pinus Elliottii 2" Slash Pines -2.00 195.00 -390.00
Quercus Virginia 4" Live Oak 3.00 605.00 1,815.00

Notes

Total: $1,425.00

Quotation 
Quote #: 

05/07/2023 

1 of 1 
Page 

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003  Office: (904) 778-1030  Fax: (904) 778-1045  

Trail Mark PH9A-9C 

Email: cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com  
website: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com  

Approved: _________________________________________                Date: _________________  

10385 















C:\Users\BlairS\Desktop\ALL CDD'S - Copy\Sixmile CDD (Whisper Creek)\Mtg. Agendas\June 14 2023 Meeting Agenda Items\SMC CDD June 14 2023 Consent Agenda.doc 6/8/2023 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District 

June 14, 2023 

CONSENT AGENDA 

CHANGE ORDERS 

1. Jax Utilities Management, Inc. - Change Order No. 2

    Trailmark Phase 12 

2. Besch & Smith Civil Group, Inc. – Change Orders 1 - 5
 Trailmark Phase 10 

3. Besch & Smith Civil Group, Inc. – Change Order No. 4

  Trailmark Phase 12 

4. Clary & Associates – Topographic and Tree Survey Proposal

  Trailmark Amenity Center 

5. ETM Work Authorization No. 75

Trailmark Amenity Center Phase 2 Expansion

Scott A. Wild 

District Engineer 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. 



5/22/2023















5/31/2023







5/31/2023







5/31/2023







5/31/2023







5/31/2023









6/2/2023





C:\Users\BlairS\Desktop\ALL CDD'S - Copy\Sixmile CDD (Whisper Creek)\Work Authorizations\Work Auth No. 75 TrailMark Amenity Center Phase 2 Expansion CEI.doc 

21-310-01

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
WORK AUTHORIZATION NO.  75 

TrailMark East Parcel Phase 1 Amenity Center Limited Construction Administration 

Scope of Work 
England, Thims & Miller, Inc. (ETM) shall provide general consulting engineering services for the Six Mile Creek Community 
Development District as directed by the Board of Supervisors or their designee.  General consulting services shall include, but not 
be limited to: 

TASK I – LIMITED CONSTRUCTION ADMINSTRATION SERVICES  
ETM proposes to perform limited construction administration for TrailMark Amenity Center Phase 2 Expansion throughout the 
construction and closeout phase of the project.  This task includes the following services: 

1. Shop Drawing Review
2. As-Built Review
3. Regulatory Agency Required Inspections
4. Certification to SJRWMD
5. Coordination with Client
6. Certification to St. Johns County

7. Review of Contractors Pay Requests
8. OAC Meetings
9. Certification to St. Johns County Utility Department
10. Coordination with Contractor and/or Architect

FEE…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………HOURLY 
(HOURLY BUDGET ESTIMATE = $2,368.00/MONTH) 

(NOT TO EXCEED $18,944.00 OVER A 8-MONTH PERIOD WITHOUT FURTHER AUTHORIZATION) 

BASIS OF ESTIMATE 
Project Manager 3.0 hours/month @ $200/hour = $   600.00 
Engineer 6.0 hours/month @ $175.00/hour = $1,050.00 
Inspector 4.0 hours/month @ $132.00/hour = $   528.00 
Administrative Support 2.0 hours/month @ $95.00/hour = $   190.00 

TOTAL    $2,368.00 

TASK II - OWNER REQUESTED PLAN REVISIONS 

ETM will design any requested plan revisions, and process them for approval by St. Johns County and SJCUD, if necessary. 
Because of the uncertainty of the amount of revisions, we propose to perform this task hourly, with an estimated budget 
amount. 

FEE……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..………..HOURLY 
(NOT TO EXCEED  $10,000.00 WITHOUT FURTHER AUTHORIZATION) 

TASK III - REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES 

Costs such as final printing, telephone, delivery service, mileage, and travel shall be invoiced at direct cost. 

Budget Estimate…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………… $3,500.00 

FEE SUMMARY 
TASK I LIMITED CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION $  18,944.00 
TASK II OWNER REQUESTED PLAN REVISIONS $  10,000.00 
TASK III REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES $    3,500.00 

TOTAL FEE SUMMARY $  32,444.00 



C:\Users\BlairS\Desktop\ALL CDD'S - Copy\Sixmile CDD (Whisper Creek)\Work Authorizations\Work Auth No. 75 TrailMark Amenity Center Phase 2 
Expansion CEI.doc 

BASIS OF ESTIMATED FEE 
CEO/CSO………………………………………………………………………………………. $400.00 /Hr. 
President……………………………………………………………………………………… $350.00 /Hr. 

Executive Vice President………………………………………………………………. $335.00 /Hr. 

Vice President ……………………………………………………………………………… $260.00 /Hr. 

Senior Engineer/ Senior Project Manager…………………………………….. $215.00 /Hr. 

Project Manager………………………………………………………………………….. $200.00 /Hr. 

Director………………………………………………………………………………………… $185.00 /Hr. 

Engineer………………………………………………………………………………………. $175.00 /Hr. 

Assistant Project Manager …………………………………………………………… $155.00 /Hr. 

Senior Planner /Planning Manager………………………………………………. $200.00 /Hr. 

Senior Environmental Scientist……………………………………………….…… $215.00 /Hr. 

Planner………………………………………………………………………………………… $163.00 /Hr. 

CEI Senior Project Engineer………………………………………………………… $230.00 /Hr. 

CEI Project Manager/Project Administrator……………………………….. $184.00 /Hr. 

CEI Senior Inspector……………………………………………………………………… $163.00 /Hr. 

CEI Inspector ……………………………………………………………………………….. $132.00 /Hr. 

Senior Landscape Architect………………………………………………………….. $184.00 /Hr. 

Landscape Architect…………………………………………………………………….. $165.00 /Hr. 

Senior Technician/Senior Specialist……………………………………………. $163.00 /Hr. 

GIS Program Manager……………………………………………………..……..……. $180.00 /Hr. 

GIS Analyst ………………………………………………………………………………….. $140.00 /Hr. 

GIS Consultant……………………………………………………………………………… $150.00 /Hr. 

Senior Engineering Designer / Senior LA Designer………………………… $160.00 /Hr. 

Engineering Intern ………………………………………………………………………. $140.00 /Hr. 

Engineering/Landscape Designer…………………………………………………. $140.00 /Hr. 

CADD/GIS Technician…………………………………………………………………… $132.00 /Hr. 

Project Coordinator / CSS…………………………………………………………… $100.00 /Hr. 
Administrative Support………………………………………………………………… $95.00 /Hr. 

*ETM’s standard hourly billing rates are reevaluated annually prior to the beginning of the calendar year
and subject to an increase not to exceed five (5) percent per year.

Cost such as subconsultants, printing, telephone, delivery service, mileage and travel shall be invoiced at direct costs plus 15%. 

Approval 

Submitted by:  _____________________________________ Date:_________________, 2023 
England, Thims & Miller, Inc. 

Approved by: ______________________________________ Date: ________________, 2023 
     Six Mile Creek Community Development District 

May 10

6/5





2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area 2, Phase 3B) (East Parcel Phase 2) BOND SERIES

Date of 
Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

5/17/2023 169 ETM Trailmark East Parcel Phase 1 Amenity Center Limted Contract Administration (WA#62) Invoice 208176 (Apr 2023) Developer Funded 501.98$  
501.98$     

Date of 
Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

5/17/2023 186 ETM Trailmark Phase 11 CEI (WA#63) Invoice 207487 (Apr  2023) Developer Funded 19,793.49$  

5/17/2023 187 Onsight Industries, LLC Phases 9A and 9C Street signs - Invoice 002-23-338784-1 Developer Funded 8,574.45$  

5/17/2023 188 The Tree Amigos Outdoor Services, Inc.Trailmark Phases 9A-9C - Contract Invoice 19697 Developer Funded 127,171.00$         

155,538.94$      

Date of 
Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

5/17/2023 51 Kutak Rock LLP Professional Services related to Project Construction-Invoice 3211061 18323-2 (March 2023) Developer Funded 1,057.50$  

1,057.50$      

Date of 
Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

5/17/2023 122 ETM Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 CEI (WA#61) Invoice 208174 (Apr 2023) Developer Funded 23,725.25$  

5/17/2023 123 Besch & Smith Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 - Application for Payment No. 17 (Apr 2023) Developer Funded 204,133.02$         

227,858.27$      

TOTAL REQUISITIONS TO BE APPROVED APRIL 26, 2023 384,956.69$  

2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area 3, Phase 2) (Phase 10) BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED (DEVELOPER FUNDED)

2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (AA 3, Phase 2) (Phase 10) BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED

2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area 2, Phase 3B) (East Parcel Phase 2) BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED (DEVELOPER FUNDED)

2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (A/C 226000005) (Assessment Area 2, Phase 3B) (East Parcel Phase 2) BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED

2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (AA 3, Phase 2) (Phase 10) BOND SERIES

REQUISITIONS TO BE APPROVED May 17, 2023

2020 Assessment Area 2, Phase 3A (East Parcel Phase 1) BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED (DEVELOPER FUNDED)

2020 Assessment Area 2, Phase 3A (East Parcel Phase 1) BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED

2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds (AA3 Phase 1) (Phases 9 & 11) BOND SERIES TO BE APROVED (DEVELOPER FUNDED)

2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds (AA3 Phase 1) (Phases 9 & 11) BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

REQUISITION SUMMARY

2020 AA2 Phase 3A (East Parcel Phase 1) (Developer Funded)
2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds (AA3 Phase 1) (Phases 9 & 11) BOND SERIES

SMC REQ LIST MAY 2023



C:\Users\BlairS\Desktop\ALL CDD'S - Copy\Sixmile CDD (Whisper Creek)\Mtg. Agendas\June 14 2023 Meeting Agenda Items\SMC CDD June 14 to be considered.doc 6/8/2023 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District 

June 14, 2023 

ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED 

1. Consideration of Requisitions 189 - 190

2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds (AA3 Phase 1) (Phases 9 & 11)

2. Consideration of Requisitions 52 - 55

2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Assessment Area 3, Phase 2 (Phase 10)

3. Consideration of Requisitions 124 - 127

2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (AA2, Phase 3B) (East Parcel Phase 2)

5. Consideration of Clary & Associates Topographic Survey Proposal

TrailMark East Parcel

6. Consideration of ETM Surveying & Mapping, Inc. Surveying Services Proposal

TrailMark

Scott A. Wild 

District Engineer 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. 



                                  2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area 2, Phase 3B) (East Parcel Phase 2) BOND SERIES

Date of 
Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

-$                                

Date of 
Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

6/14/2023 189 ETM Trailmark Phase 11 CEI (WA#63) Invoice 208828 (May 2023) 7,931.50$                          
6/14/2023 190 Clary & Associates, Inc. Topo of FPL Easement Phase 9C - Invoice 2023-267 (Apr 2023) 7,725.00$                          

15,656.50$                      

Date of 
Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

6/14/2023 52 ETM RFP for Trailmark Phase 10 CEI Services (WA#66) Invoice 208181 (Apr 2023) 9,106.74$                          

6/14/2023 53 ETM RFP for Trailmark Phase 10 CEI Services (WA#66) Invoice 208836 (May 2023) 9,086.76$                          

6/14/2023 54 Kutak Rock LLP Professional Services related to Project Construction-Invoice 3225971 18323-2 (Apr 2023) 1,339.68$                          

6/14/2023 55 Besch & Smith Trailmark Phase 10 - Application for Payment No. 12 (Apr 2023) 158,161.25$                      

177,694.43$                    

Date of 
Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

6/14/2023 124 Carlton Construction, Inc. Trailmark Amenity Expansion - Contractor Application for Payment No. 1 (May 2023) DEV FUNDED 78,866.89$                        
6/14/2023 125 ETM Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 CEI (WA#61) Invoice 208829 (May 2022) DEV FUNDED 5,842.05$                          
6/14/2023 126 ETM Master Site Planning (WA #51) Invoice 208696 (May 2023) DEV FUNDED 3,148.75$                          
6/14/2023 127 Besch & Smith Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 - Application for Payment No. 18 (May 2023) DEV FUNDED 287,056.18$                      

374,913.87$                    

TOTAL REQUISITIONS TO BE APPROVED JUNE 14, 2023 568,264.80$           

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

REQUISITION SUMMARY

2020 AA2 Phase 3A (East Parcel Phase 1) (Developer Funded)
2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds (AA3 Phase 1) (Phases 9 & 11) BOND SERIES

2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area 3, Phase 2) (Phase 10) BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED (DEVELOPER FUNDED)

2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (AA 3, Phase 2) (Phase 10) BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED

2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area 2, Phase 3B) (East Parcel Phase 2) BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED (DEVELOPER FUNDED)

                     2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (A/C 226000005) (Assessment Area 2, Phase 3B) (East Parcel Phase 2) BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED

2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (AA 3, Phase 2) (Phase 10) BOND SERIES

REQUISITIONS TO BE APPROVED JUNE 14, 2023

2020 Assessment Area 2, Phase 3A (East Parcel Phase 1) BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED (DEVELOPER FUNDED)

2020 Assessment Area 2, Phase 3A (East Parcel Phase 1) BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED

2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds (AA3 Phase 1) (Phases 9 & 11) BOND SERIES TO BE APROVED (DEVELOPER FUNDED)

2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds (AA3 Phase 1) (Phases 9 & 11) BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED

SMC REQ LIST JUNE 14 2023









May 30, 2023 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
c/o Mr. Gregg Kern 
Chair 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
Tel: (904) 996-2485 
Email: gkern@greenpointellc.com 

Reference: Trailmark ~ Surveying Services 

Dear Mr. Kern, 

www.etminc.com 
tel 904-642-8550 • fax 904-642-4165 

14775 Old St. Augustine Road• Jacksonville, Florida 32258 

Pursuant to your request, ETM Surveying and Mapping Inc., is pleased to submit a fee 
proposal for surveying services for the proposed Trailmark project, as located westerly of 
Pacetti Road in St. Augustine, Florida. Our proposed scope of services and fee schedule 
are as follows: 

Task 1: Pacetti Road Limited Topographic Survey 

Prepare a limited topographic survey for design purposes of the project described above 
and as depicted on graphic provided by client attached hereto as "Exhibit A". The 
topographic data to be collected will be surveyed in 50-foot grid lines measured at 50-foot 
intervals or at any change of topography. The surveyed data will be referenced to a 
published horizontal and vertical datum. The location and mapping of improvements and 
utilities will be limited to above ground visible evidence only. The deliverable will consist 
of digital data files of the survey suitable for civil engineering design. 

Lump Sum Fee .............................................................................................. $5, 110.00 

Task 2: Playground Limited Topographic Survey 

Prepare a limited topographic survey for design purposes of the project described above 
and as depicted on graphic provided by client attached hereto as "Exhibit B". The 
topographic data to be collected will be surveyed in 50-foot grid lines measured at 50-foot 
intervals or at any change of topography. The surveyed data will be referenced to a 

ETm Suruc4ing & mapping Inc ENGINEERS•SURVEYORS• PLANNERS•GIS 
� ' 

LB3624 



Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
clo Mr. Gregg Kem 

Reference: Trailmark ~ Surveying Services

May 30, 2023 
Page2 

published horizontal and vertical datum. The location and mapping of improvements and 
utilities will be limited to above ground visible evidence only. The deliverable will consist 
of digital data files of the survey suitable for civil engineering design. 

Lump Sum Fee ................................................................................................ $7,360.00 

Items Not Included 

Title Review 
Jurisdictional Wetlands Survey 
As-Built Survey 
Sketch and Legal Description 
Mean High Water Line Survey 
Document Processing for Recordation 
Tree Survey 

Excavation of Underground Facilities 
Construction Layout 
Plat Preparation 
County Plat Review 
Plat Processing for Recordation 
Boundary Survey 

Cost such as additional printing and delivery services will be invoiced at direct cost plus 
15%. Fees outlined hereon are valid for a period of 90 days from the above referenced 
date. 

Please indicate your agreement with this proposal and the attached General Conditions 
by signing in the space provided and return one copy to our office. 

If you should have any questions or need additional information, please call. Thank you 
for this opportunity to be of professional service. 

Sincerely, 

ETM SURVEYING & MAPPING, INC. 

Barry L. Scott 
Director of Survey Operations, Shareholder 

Accepted this ____ day 

of ________ , 2023. 

By:------------
Signature 

Print Name and Title 

Company 
Attachments: General Conditions 

ETm Survc:1,1in9 & mappinc;i, Inc. 



Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
clo Mr. Gregg Kem 

Reference: Trailmark - Surveying Services 

May 30, 2023 
Page3 

GENERAL CONDITIONS 

PAYMENT TERMS - Payment is due upon receipt of our invoice. If payment is not received within 

thirty days from the invoice date, Client agrees to pay a finance charge on the principal amount 
of the past due account of one and one-half percent per month. If one and one-half percent per 
month exceeds the maximum allowed by law, the charge shall automatically be reduced to the 

maximum legally allowable. 

In the event Client requests termination of the services prior to completion, the Client shall pay 

all charges incurred through the date services are stopped. lf during the execution of the 
services, ETM Surveying & Mapping, Inc. is required to stop operations as a result of changes in 

the scope of services such as requests by the Client or requirements of third parties, additional 

charges will be applicable. 

Client agrees to pay mobilization charges for any work ordered when, upon arrival of survey crew, 

job site is not prepared for crew to properly perform scope of services. 

INSURANCE- ITM Surveying & Mapping, Inc. maintains Workers' Compensation and Employer's 
Liability Insurance in conformance with applicable state law. In addition we maintain 

Comprehensive General Liability Insurance and Automobile Liability Insurance with bodily injury 

and property damage limits of $1,000,000. A certificate of insurance can be supplied evidencing 

such coverage which contains a clause providing that ten days written notice be given prior to 

cancellation. 

Cost of the above coverage is included in our quoted fees. If additional coverage or increased 

limits of liability are required, ETM Surveying & Mapping, Inc. will endeavor to obtain the 

requested insurance and charge separately for costs associated with additional coverage or 

increased limits. 

STANDARD OF CARE -The only warranty or guarantee made by ITM Surveying & Mapping, Inc. 

in connections with the services performed hereunder, is that we will use that degree of care and 

skill ordinarily exercised under similar conditions by reputable members of our profession 

practicing in the same or similar locality. No other warranty, expressed or implied, is made or 

intended by our proposal for surveying services or by our furnishing oral or written reports. 

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY-To the fullest extent permitted by law, and notwithstanding any other 

provision of this Agreement, the total liability, in the aggregate, of £TM Surveying & Mapping, 

Inc. and its officers, directors, partners, employees, agents and subconsultants, and any of them, 

to the Client and anyone claiming by, through or under the dient
1 

for any and all claims, losses, 

costs or damages of any _nature whatsoever arising out of, resulting from or in any way related 

to the Project or the Agreement from any cause or causes, including but not limited to the 

negligence, professional errors or omissions, strict liability, breach of contract or warranty, 

express or implied, of ETM Surveying & Mapping, Inc. and its officers, directors, employees, 

agents or subconsultants, or any of them, shall not exceed the total compensation received by 

ITM Surveying & Mapping, Inc. under this Agreement, or the total amount of $50,000.00, 

whichever is less. 

If Client prefers to have higher limits on professional liability, ETM Surveying & Mapping, Inc. 

agrees to increase the limits up to a maximum of $5001000 upon Clients written request at the 

time of accepting this proposal provided that the Client agrees to pay an additional charge as a 

result of such increase. 

ENVIRONMENTALLY PROTECTED LANDS - ITM Surveying & Mapping, Inc. shall not be held liable 

or responsible for the location or lack of location of any areas within a job site that are considered 

environmentally protected or are restricted by City, County, State or Federal restrictions. ETM 

Surveying & Mapping, Inc. will, however, at the Client's request and expense locate such areas if 

they have been so designated with flagging by an environmental consultant and/or governmental 

authority. It is further understood that the Client shall be responsible for any permitting required 

in these areas and shall hold ETM Surveying & Mapping, Inc. harmless for any losses or liabilities 

resulting from such permitting or regulatory action. 

RIGHT-OF-ENTRY - Client shall be responsible for obtaining rights of entry for ITM Surveying & 

Mapping, lnc.'s employees to any properties included in this contract for purposes of performing 

scope of work duties. We will take reasonable precautions to minimize damage to the property 

caused by our operations, but we have not included in our fee the cost of restoration of damage 

which may result. If Client desires us to restore the property to its former condition, we will 

accomplish this and add the cost to our fee. 

GOVERNING LAW - This agreement shall be governed in all respects by the laws of the State of 

Florida. 

ETm Survcz"in9 & mappin..,, Inc. 

CONSTRUCTION LAYOUT - It is understood by the Client that ETM Surveying & Mapping, Inc. shall 

not be held liable for any errors in layout or construction work when the original stakes or points 

have been destroyed or disturbed in any way. 

It is further understood that the Client shall be responsible for furnishing ITM Surveying & 

Mapping, Inc. with approved plans and specifications and/or revised plans and specifications for 

such layout and/or construction work and shall have a construction supervisor or authorized 

agent approve any and all field changes or modifications to such plans with a written statement. 

ZONING RESTRICTIONS AND EASEMENT- ITM Surveying & Mapping, Inc. shall be held harmless 

for the location or lack of location of any easements, building setback lines or special restriction 

lines unless documents such as Title Opinions and/or Restrictive Covenants accurately describing 

such easements or lines have been supplied to us with sufficient time to review such documents. 

OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS - All documents, including, but not limited to drawings, 

specifications, reports, field notes, calculations and estimates, prepared by ETM Surveying & 

Mapping, Inc. as instruments of service pursuant to this Agreement, shall be the sole property of 

ITM Surveying & Mapping, Inc. Client agrees that all documents of any nature furnished to Client 

or Client's agents or designees, if not paid for, will be returned upon demand and will not be used 

by Client for any purpose whatsoever. dient further agrees that under no circumstances shall 

any documents produced by ETM Surveying & Mapping, Inc., pursuant to this Agreement be used 

at any location or for any project not expressly provided for in this Agreement without the 

written permission of ETM Surveying & Mapping, Inc. 

SAFETY - Should ETM Surveying & Mapping, lnc., provide periodic observations and surveying 

services at the job site during construction, Client agrees that, in accordance with generally 

accepted construction practices, the contractor will be solely and completely responsible for 

working conditions on the job site, including safety of all persons and property during the 

performance of the work and compliance with OSHA regulations, and that these requirements 

will apply continuously and not be limited to normal working hours. 

INDEMNIFICATION - In addition, and notwithstanding any other provisions of this Agreement, 

the Client agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify and hold harmless ETM 

Surveying & Mapping, Inc. and its directors, employees, agents and subconsultants from and 

against all damage, liability or cost, including reasonable attorneys' fees and defense costs, 

arising out of or in any way connected with this project or the performance by any of the parties 

above named of the services under this Agreement, excepting only those damages, liabilities or 

costs attributable to the sole negligence or willful misconduct of ITM Surveying & Mapping, Inc. 

PURSUANT TO FLORIDA STATUTES SECTION 558.0035(2013), 

AN INDIVIDUAL EMPLOYEE OR AGENT MAY NOT BE HELD 

INDIVIDUALLY LIABLE FOR NEGLIGENCE. 

MUTUAL WAIVER OF CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES- In no event shall either party hereunder be 

liable to the other party for punitive, speculative, consequential or special damages of any kind. 

ASSIGNABILITY - Client and ITM Surveying & Mapping, Inc., respectively bind themselves, their 

successors and assigns to the other party to this Agreement and to the successors and assigns of 

such other party with respect to all covenants of this Agreement. Neither Client nor ETM 

Surveying & Mapping, Inc. shall assign this Agreement without the prior written consent of the 

other party. 

SEVERABILITY AND SURVIVAL -_If any of the provisions contained in this Agreement are held 

invalid, illegal, or unenforceable, such invalidity, illegality or unenforceability will not affect any 

other provision, and this Agreement will be construed as if such invalid, illegal, or unenforceable 

provision had never been contained herein. 

INTEGRATION - This Agreement represents the entire and integrated Agreement between Client 

and ETM Surveying & Mapping, Inc. and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations or 

Agreements, either written or oral. This Agreement may be amended only by written instrument 

signed by both parties. 

THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARY - Nothing contained in this Agreement shall create a contractual 

relationship with or a cause of action in favor of a third party against either Client or ETM 

Surveying & Mapping, Inc. 



NEED TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY OF
CLOUDED AREA FROM FENCELINE
TO EDGE OF TRAVEL LANE

NEED ELEVATIONS EVERY 10' AT
THE INDICATED SECTION LINES

NEED LIMITS OF EXISTING
VEGETATION IN THIS AREA

NEED DRAINAGE INLETS AND
PIPE DATA (TOP, SLOT, INVERT,
SIZE) FOR INLETS & PIPES WITHIN
SURVEY AREA

Barry Scott
Typewriter
Exhibit A



Barry Scott
Typewriter
Exhibit B



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



























 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 









 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

3. 

























 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

4. 

































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SIX MILE CREEK  

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Six Mile Creek Community 

Development District was held on Wednesday, April 26, 2023 at 2:00 p.m. at the Renaissance 

World Golf Village Resort, 500 South Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
  Gregg Kern Chairman 
  Wendy Hartley Vice Chairperson 
  Darren Glynn  Supervisor  
  Barbara Bland  Supervisor 
  Michelle Sutton  Supervisor 
   
 
 Also, present were: 
 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager  
 Wes Haber by phone District Counsel 
 Zach Brecht District Engineer 
 Alex Boyer  Property Operations Manager 
 Stephanie Douglas Lifestyles Coordinator 
 Howard McGaffney Governmental Management Services 
 Kevin Anderson Dream Finders Homes 
 
  
  
  
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the April 26, 2023 Six Mile Creek 

Community Development District’s regular Board of Supervisor’s Meeting. 

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS  Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. Five Supervisors were in attendance at 

the meeting constituting a quorum. He reviewed several protocols for the meeting. He noted 

security discussion later in the meeting was for staff and Board members only.  

 

  



April 26, 2023   Six Mile Creek CDD 

2 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS  Audience Comments 

 Mr. Oliver explained the comment protocol for audience comments and opened the floor 

to audience members. He asked that audience members step to the microphone for comments and 

noted the 3-minute comments.  

 Audience member commented on the amenity center, access to lodge and tavern, and 

requested to have longer hours to enjoy the amenities.  

 Another comment was made on the fence and green space to solve parking issues. He 

reminded the Board of right of way to consider.  

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes of the March 15, 
2023 Meeting  

 Mr. Oliver asked for any comments or changes to the March 15, 2023 regular meeting 

minutes and the continued meeting minutes. The Board had no changes to the minutes. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Ms. Hartley, with all in 
favor, the Minutes of the March 15, 2023 Board of Supervisors 
Meeting, were approved. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Ratification of Construction Agreement 
with Carlton Construction  

 Mr. Haber reviewed the construction agreement. He noted this is for the amenity center 

expansion and the Board had approved the RFP and scope at a prior meeting. He noted changes 

were made and there were several requests for reports the contractor would provide.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Ms. Hartley, with all in 
favor, the Construction Agreement for Amenity Center Expansion 
with Carlton Construction, was ratified. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Project Management 
Agreement for Capital Improvement 
Projects  

 Mr. Haber stated that there are a number of construction contracts for the CDD. He 

discussed the Board members that are residents and moving to a full resident Board, and the 

overseeing of a manager of these contracts. He added this is used in other CDDs. He noted this 



April 26, 2023   Six Mile Creek CDD 

3 

would be approved in substantial form and delegate authority to a Board member to finalize. Ms. 

Sutton asked what the various contract were. Mr. Haber replied this was the Amenity Center 

expansion and other contracts are for neighborhood infrastructure expansion. Mr. Kern noted it 

was no fee for the District. Another question was asked if this was considered the freedom to sign 

off on anything the District is doing development wise. Mr. Haber replied it was not. He further 

explained that all agreements had to be run by the Board, but this allows the Chair to approve 

changes that will not impact the functionality or purpose of the improvement.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Ms. Hartley, with all in 
favor, the Project Management Agreement for Capital Improvement 
Projects and Authorization for the Chairman to Finalize, was 
approved in substantial form.  

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Easement (Comcast)  
 Mr. Haber stated this was for roads within Reverie. This is an additional easement that 

allows Comcast to enter the gate at Reverie to enter the community. It was asked about clarification 

of the roadways and right of ways. Mr. Kern provided an explanation and noted it was typical.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Ms. Bland, with all in favor, 
the Easement for Comcast, was approved. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Discussion of Delegation of Authority to 
Address Requests for Use of CDD 
Properties and Easements  

 Mr. Haber stated this is a request for the delegation of authority to address issues in regards 

the use of the CDD properties easements. He noted this is not uncommon for residents to make 

requests for different construction events such as fences, pools, and other various projects. He 

added there are forms to address issues and releases the CDD for any responsibility. This allows a 

Board member to work with staff on approval of these issues and sign agreements.  

 There was a question regarding homeowners’ properties and Mr. Haber noted this would 

be between homeowners. He stated this agreement is for CDD property only. Another comment 

was made about realtors making this clear as they are selling the property or home. Discussion 

ensued on the HOA, realtors, and homeowner easements.  



April 26, 2023   Six Mile Creek CDD 

4 

 Another question was made on a specific situation with sidewalk installation, sprinkler 

system, and easements. Mr. Kern stated they are working on this with adjacent homeowners, and 

he will follow-up. He added this prevents homeowners from waiting on approval. Ms. Sutton 

agreed to work with staff.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Sutton, seconded by Mr. Kern, with all in favor, 
the, Delegation of Authority to Ms. Sutton to Address Request for 
Use of CDD Property and Easements, was approved. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Discussion of Fiscal Year 2024 Budget 
Process  

 Mr. Oliver presented discussion of the fiscal year 2024 budget process. He noted the 

requirements of adoption by the end of August. He added the proposed budget is required to be 

approved by June 15th of each year. He stated they will bring the proposed budget to the next 

meeting for discussion, approval, and to set a public hearing. He added the public hearing will be 

in conjunction with the August meeting. Mr. Kern explained how the budget could be adjusted 

during this time.  

  

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Janitorial Proposals 
 Mr. Boyer noted this proposal was a result of the current vendor no longer being able to 

fulfill the agreement. He added they had three proposals and reviewed the options. JaniKing was 

for $2,826, Keen On Klean was for $1,985, Ultra Pristine for $4,500. He noted some specifics on 

the proposals to help compare prices. Mr. Kern asked for final date of current vendor. Mr. Boyer 

replied they would be out by the end of the month but would help out until they secure a vendor. 

Another question was asked on the current payment. Mr. Boyer replied in the ballpark of $1,780. 

Mr. Kern noted the budget was $18,500 and supplies were separate. It was asked to outline the 

scope of services. Discussion ensued on comparison on prices, scope of services, the facilities that 

are included, lack of cleaning job from current vendor. The Board agreed a consolidated scope of 

services was needed, a contract agreement, and process for selection. Discussion ensued on if any 

of the vendors were used in other communities, contract with a 30 day opt out, staffing, and hourly 

work, and other concerns.  

 Mr. Oliver suggested the Board rank each proposal and then they will go with the top 

ranked vendor. The top vendor was Keen on Klean for $1,985. The agreement will be finalized 



April 26, 2023   Six Mile Creek CDD 

5 

after confirming the proposal meets requirements established in the scope of services issued to 

vendors by the CDD. Other ranked proposals were from JaniKing at $2,826 and Ultra Pristine at 

$4,500.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Bland, seconded by Ms. Hartley, the Proposal 
from Keen On Klean for $1,985, was approved. 

  

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Discussion of Sound System for Future 
Meetings  

 Mr. Oliver stated at the last meeting this item was discussed. Discussion was about larger 

audiences, larger rooms, and a sound system for future meetings.  

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Fencing Proposals with 
Hardwick Fence  

 Mr. Boyer presented the proposal that was originated from the HOA manager on issues 

regarding enforcing parking in common areas. He noted there is a lot of parking on the island and 

enforcement is a challenge. He presented several options for addressing the issue. He reviewed 

several problems with the area and possibly restricting the area with landscape improvements. He 

noted there is a need for parking in this area. Discussion ensued on the fence and parking issues, 

just using signs for no parking, targeting offenders, partial fencing in two areas, parallel parking, 

and other solutions discussed in the past. Board members had several different suggestions for all 

three areas.  

 Mr. Kern summarized options and offered to give time for staff and Board members to 

meet with the Community Manager and other staff and come back with other options. After 

discussion the Board agreed to fencing two areas of Black Creek Drive and the Amenity Center 

locations, and then continue to work on the Split Oak area.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Ms. Sutton, the Proposal 
From Hardwick Fence For a Fence in Two Areas Listed, was 
approved. 

 

  



April 26, 2023   Six Mile Creek CDD 

6 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Resolution 2023-05, 
Regarding Records Retention Policy  

 Mr. Haber noted there is a current policy for the District to retain all records. This resolution 

will address two issues. The first one concerns a record and serves no useful purpose after a period 

of time. The other is regarding the law allowing the District to defer hard copy documents to 

electronic documents and then destroy the hard copy. Mr. Haber noted the memo allows for two 

options which is Resolution #1 which is a review of records and then destroying records which is 

more work. Resolution #2, which GMS prefers, allows for direction from the Board. He 

recommended the Board select option #2.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Ms. Bland, with all in favor, 
the Resolution 2023-05, Regarding Records Retention with Option 
#2, was approved. 

  

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Discussion of Age Restrictions for Use of 
TrailMark Recreational Facilities  

 Mr. Oliver stated the copy of the policies are provided for the Board. He added at the last 

meeting a resident voiced concerns regarding age restrictions of the TrailMark Recreational 

Facilities. He noted there is no hard and fast rule of what the age restriction needs to be and varies 

from each District.  

 An audience member commented about her 15-year-old son and gym use and the 

inconsistencies. She added concerns about equipment usage. She noted that other sports courts 

have various age restrictions and would like consistency.  

 Another audience member commented on the age recommendations, and other issues.  

 Mr. Oliver added across other Districts the Amenity Policies are not the same age for the 

components. Discussion continued on 15-year old teens using the gym, policies, current usage, 

and equipment training.  

 Mr. Kern added he did not think it should isolate just for the fitness center, but should 

extend to other areas. He recommended amending the current policy for age restrictions to be 

consistent with the current pool of 15 years or younger to be accompanied by an adult for all areas.  

 

  



April 26, 2023   Six Mile Creek CDD 

7 

On MOTION by Mr. Glynn, seconded by Ms. Bland, with all in 
favor, the Changes in the TrailMark Amenity Policies to a Minimum 
Age for Use of All Facilities Without Being Accompanied by an 
Adult, was approved.  

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Discussion of Age Restrictions for Use of 
Reverie Recreational Facilities  

 Mr. Haber provided an overview of age restrictions and the law requirements and equal 

access. He added there is no clear answer but is determined by the level of risk. He added the 

present policies provide age restrictions for the three pools. He discussed the difference is the 

communities and the preference for age restrictions in each. Various public comments and Board 

comments were made regarding preferences. Questions regarding how the age was selected, the 

hours allowed,  

 Mr. Kern explained the background on how these were selected and became a part of 

policy, but changes could be made. He noted Reverie had different types of pools and explained 

the age restrictions of each. Mr. Haber made comments regarding the purpose of these restrictions 

have a clear purpose then it is okay to have the restrictions. Mr. Kern asked about the risk of 

lawsuits and Mr. Haber explained the possibilities of risk. 

 The meeting was opened for public comments regarding this topic. Various concerns and 

comments were made on the topic. Is it was noted in comments that Reverie is an older 55+ 

community and that’s why there should be age restrictions. Other comments were lack of parental 

guidance in pools, enforcement of restrictions, wish to extend pool hours, pool equipment, adding 

benches to the shower room, monitoring of children, no AED at the pools, lack of security, Reverie 

access without card, gate security, and other concerns with construction sign.  

 Mr. Kern asked for Board discussion on the age restrictions. He added he agreed on the 

need to maintain the Reverie 55+ environment. He asked for proposals for additional staffing, pool 

monitors, costs, and other added services. He noted that enforcement and security were a problem. 

Further Board discussion ensued on hours and living age requirements of Reverie. Mr. Kern 

proposed staff work on revisions to use of facilities, adding facility attendants, and time for further 

Board review on the topic. He noted he would authorize Mr. Boyer to determine the location for 

the sign and install.  



April 26, 2023   Six Mile Creek CDD 

8 

 After a lengthy discussion the Board directed staff to prepare a survey to solicit feedback 

from Reverie residents regarding policy preferences related to access to recreational facilities for 

their guests under the age of 18.  

 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Other Business 
 There being no comments, the next item followed.  

 

SIXTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Staff Reports 
A. Attorney  

 Mr. Haber stated that he had nothing further to report to the Board at this time.  

 

B. Engineer  
  Requisitions for Consideration 

1. Consideration of Requisition 168 2020 Assessment Area 2, Phase 3A (East 
Parcel Phase 1) 

2. Consideration of Requisitions 49 – 50 2021 Capital Improvement Review 
Bonds, Assessment Area 3, Phase 1 (Phases 9 & 11)  

3. Consideration of Requisitions 117 – 121 2021 Capital Improvement and 
Refunding Revenue Bonds (AA2, Phase 3B) (East Parcel Phase 2) 

Mr. Brecht reviewed the requisitions to be considered by the Board. These are related to 

construction activities that are on-going in the community. He noted he had discussion with the 

Chairman on all of these. He was asking for an increase on each and explained the reason for the 

increase.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Ms. Hartley, with all in 
favor, the Requisition Summary, was approved as presented.  
 

Work Authorizations  
4. Ratification of Work Authorization No. 51, Amendment No. 1 Master Site 

Planning  
Mr. Brecht reviewed the work authorization No. 51 and No. 1 on Master Site Planning. He 

noted these have been approved by the Chairman. He noted the amount of $25,000.  

 

  



April 26, 2023   Six Mile Creek CDD 

9 

5. Ratification of Work Authorization No. 74, CDD Tax Exempt Purchase 
Administration (East Parcel Phase 3)  

Mr. Brecht reviewed the work authorization No. 74, on Tax Exempt Purchase 

Administration for Parcel Phase 3.  

Mr. Brecht reviewed work authorization No. 63, 61, and 66. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Ms. Sutton, with all in favor, 
Work Authorizations No 51 Amendment No. 1, No. 74, No. 63, No. 
61, and No. 66, were ratified.  

 

Change Orders  
6. Ratification of TrailMark East Parcel 3 – Jax Utilities Management, Inc. 

Change Order No. 1 
Mr. Brecht reviewed the Change orders and noted they have been reviewed and approved 

by the Chairman. This one is for Jax Utilities for $397,600.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Ms. Hartley, with all in 
favor, the Change Order No. 1 for Jax Utilities, was ratified. 

 

7. Ratification of TrailMark East Parcel 3 – Jax Utilities Management, Inc. 
Change Order No. 2 

Mr. Brecht reviewed change order is a credit in the amount of $142,000 for use of different 

material.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Ms. Hartley, with all in 
favor, the Change Order No. 2 TrailMark East Parcel #3, was ratified. 

 

Mr. Brecht added comments about standing water in the Reverie community and noted  

this is standing water within the land not owned by the CDD. He referred to the email on how the 

problem was addressed. He explained flood zones, evacuation zones, and improvements made. He 

recommended the next steps to have additional information through a survey and get proposals for 

surveys. He added the requirement for the District to coordinate with the adjacent landowner 

agreeing to work and construction on their property.  

 Mr. Kern asked the Board if they would agree to direct Mr. Brecht to solicit proposals and 

pursuing correcting the low spot on the adjacent property.  



April 26, 2023   Six Mile Creek CDD 

10 

 Audience commented on the flooding behind her home. She noted she was told it was CDD 

property. She requested a copy of the reports. She stated she wanted a solution and could get 

attorney. From looking at the engineering design the county will not allow them to drain the lots 

on the adjacent property. He stated the only action from the CDD is coordinate with the adjacent 

landowner in getting authorization to do the project. Further discussion ensued on specifics of the 

job. Mr. Kern stated he did not support spending District money.  

 

C. Manager  
 Mr. Oliver stated there was nothing to report.  

 

D. Operations / Amenity Manager 
1. Report 

 Mr. McGaffney presented the Operations report and reviewed the pool issues, and noted 

preventive measures are being taken on security, and traps were installed. He noted ratifications 

for pond maintenance agreements for Reverie. He noted it had been approved but not signed. He 

also had a ratification $4,740 for Phase 1 pond in Reverie for Sitex.  

  

On MOTION by Mr. Glynn, seconded by Ms. Hartley, with all in 
favor, the Sitex Agreement for the Pond in Reverie, was ratified. 

  

 The 2nd is an addendum ratification to the TrailMark pond maintenance. He noted this 

added Phase 9 and 11 to the contract. It is also for Sitex.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Sutton, seconded by Ms. Hartley, with all in 
favor, the Sitex Agreement for the addendum for TrailMark Pond 
Maintenance Adding Phase 9 and 11, was approved.  

 

 Extended discussion of a resident’s drainage concerns along Pacetti Road to east of 

Reverie, not on CDD property. The District engineer provided a detailed explanation of the matter 

and shared flood zone data indicating that the resident’s home is not in danger of flooding, unless 

all other surrounding areas flooded first. Staff was directed to work with the landowner of the area 

east and outside of CDD boundary to seek permission to evaluate and modify any drainage issues 

within that area that may contribute to appearance of standing water.  



April 26, 2023   Six Mile Creek CDD 

11 

 Mr. McGaffney reviewed additional information to the Board on the facilities upkeep in 

replacing screens, looking for industrial solutions, and other issues for operation.  

 Ms. Douglas reviewed upcoming events to include the celebration for life, fundraisers, 

community yard sale, and high school graduation celebration.  

 

SEVENTHEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisor’s Requests and Audience 
Comments  

 Supervisor Requests:  

o Supervisor Kern mentioned donated money for a palm in the lake area.  

 

 Audience Comments:  
o Resident discussions included topics on cleaning, construction traffic, Reverie gates 

open from 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m., request for a second Bocce Ball Court, benches, 

shade structures, future repairs, request for different meeting times, amounts of 

bond portions, Reverie Amenity hours, hiring process for fitness instructor, 

overgrown shrubs, pool monitor needed, budgets for communities, request for 

additional pool skimmer at Reverie, and children access to Reverie. 

o Mr. Oliver commented on assessments and upcoming Reserve study.  

o Updates were given on Reverie work on key fobs, security, additional item requested 

and associated costs.  

 

EIGHTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Financial Reports 
A. Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2023 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the 

Period Ending March 31, 2023 
 Mr. Oliver presented the financials through March 31, 2023 to the Board.  

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 Mr. Oliver noted the District is 98% collected.  

 

C. Check Register 
 Mr. Oliver presented the check register and asked for a motion to approve.  

 



April 26, 2023   Six Mile Creek CDD 

12 

On MOTION by Ms. Sutton, seconded by Ms. Hartley, with all in 
favor, the Check Register, was approved.  

  

 Mr. Oliver stated the Board and staff would have a closed meeting to discuss security 

matters following a brief recess. No action was taken during the closed meeting. 

 

NINETEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Next Scheduled Meeting – May 17,  
    2023 at 2:00 p.m. 
 The next regular meeting date will be May 17, 2023, at 2:00 p.m. at their current location.  

 

TEWENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Adjournment  

 Mr. Oliver stated the Board and staff will have a closed meeting regarding security.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Glynn seconded by Ms. Sutton with all in favor, 
the meeting adjourned. 

 
 
 
 

________________________   _____________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Unaudited Financial	Reporting

May 31,	2023



1-2

3-4

5-6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

Debt Service Series 2021 AA2 PH3B Income Statement

Assessment Receipt Schedule

Debt Service Series 2017A Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2016A Income Statement

Reverie Fund (East Parcel) Income Statement

Reverie (East Parcel) Month to Month

Debt Service Series 2021 AA3 PH2 Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2020 Income Statement

Table of Contents

Balance Sheet

Debt Service Series 2007A Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2015 Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2017B Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2021 AA3 PH1 Income Statement

General Fund Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2016B Income Statement

Developer Contributions Schedule

General Fund Month to Month



21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

Series 2017A Construction Schedule

Capital Projects Series 2007A Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2021 AA3 PH1 Income Statement

Series 2016A Construction Schedule

Capital Projects Series 2017A Income Statement

Table of Contents

Series 2021 AA3 PH1 Construction Schedule

Series 2017A-NW Parcel Construction Schedule

Series 2017B Construction Schedule

Capital Projects Series 2017B Income Statement

Series 2016B Construction Schedule

Capital Projects Series 2021 AA3 PH2 Income Statement

Series 2021 AA3 PH2 Construction Schedule

Series 2021 AA2 PH3B Construction Schedule

Capital Projects Series 2020 Income Statement

Series 2020 Construction Schedule

Capital Projects Series 2016A Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2016B Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2021 AA2 PH3B Income Statement



Totals
Debt Capital (Memorandum Only)

General Reverie (East Parcel) Service Projects 2023
ASSETS:
Cash $93,746 $83,674 --- --- $177,420
Prepaid Expenses $1,547 $2,772 --- --- $4,319
Investments:
Custody Account $698,651 --- --- --- $698,651
Series 2007

Reserve --- --- $25,982 --- $25,982
Construction --- --- --- $2,226 $2,226

Series 2015
Reserve --- --- $159,188 --- $159,188
Revenue --- --- $100,673 --- $100,673
Prepayment --- --- $2 --- $2

Series 2016A
Reserve --- --- $441,950 --- $441,950
Revenue --- --- $392,803 --- $392,803
Construction --- --- --- $743,592 $743,592

Series 2016B
Reserve --- --- $53,169 --- $53,169
Revenue --- --- $2,564 --- $2,564
Prepayment --- --- $2,083 --- $2,083
Optional Redemption --- --- $2 --- $2
Construction --- --- --- $1,252 $1,252

Series 2017A
Reserve --- --- $701,088 --- $701,088
Revenue --- --- $474,570 --- $474,570
Interest --- --- $2 --- $2
Construction --- --- --- $0 $0
Construction - NW Parcel --- --- --- $921 $921

Series 2017B
Reserve --- --- $7,423 --- $7,423
Revenue --- --- $973 --- $973
Interest --- --- $223 --- $223
Prepayment --- --- $299 --- $299
Construction --- --- --- $2 $2

Series 2020
Reserve --- --- $414,875 --- $414,875
Revenue --- --- $304,000 --- $304,000
Interest --- --- $0 --- $0
Prepayment --- --- $207 --- $207
Construction --- --- --- $198 $198

Series 2021 AA3 Ph1
Reserve --- --- $566,450 --- $566,450
Revenue --- --- $95,497 --- $95,497
Construction --- --- --- $191 $191

Series 2021 AA3 Ph2
Reserve --- --- $149,921 --- $149,921
Revenue --- --- $8,945 --- $8,945
Construction --- --- --- $530 $530

Series 2021 AA2 Ph3B
Reserve --- --- $460,875 --- $460,875
Revenue --- --- $161,484 --- $161,484
Construction --- --- --- $5 $5

Due from Capital Projects --- --- --- $956 $956
Due from Developer --- --- --- $384,957 $384,957
Due from General Fund --- $20,911 --- $5,153 $26,064
Due from Reverie $2,544 --- --- --- $2,544

TOTAL ASSETS $796,488 $107,356 $4,525,246 $1,139,982 $6,569,072

Governmental Fund Types

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Combined Balance Sheet
May 31, 2023

1



Totals
Debt Capital (Memorandum Only)

General Reverie (East Parcel) Service Projects 2023
LIABILITIES:
Accounts Payable $23,761 $8,454 --- $897,661 $929,876
Due to Capital Projects $5,153 --- --- $956 $6,109
Due to General Fund --- $2,544 --- --- $2,544
Due to Reverie $20,911 --- --- --- $20,911
FUND BALANCES:
Unrestricted for Debt Service Series 2007 --- --- $25,982 --- $25,982
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2015 --- --- $259,862 --- $259,862
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2016A --- --- $834,753 --- $834,753
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2016B --- --- $57,817 --- $57,817
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2017A --- --- $1,175,660 --- $1,175,660
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2017B --- --- $8,917 --- $8,917
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2020 --- --- $719,083 --- $719,083
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2021 AA3 Ph1 --- --- $661,947 --- $661,947
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2021 AA3 Ph2 --- --- $158,866 --- $158,866
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2021 AA2 Ph3B --- --- $622,359 --- $622,359
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2007 --- --- --- $2,226 $2,226
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2016A --- --- --- $746,789 $746,789
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2016B --- --- --- $1,252 $1,252
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2017A --- --- --- ($223,357) ($223,357)
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2017B --- --- --- $2 $2
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2020 --- --- --- $198 $198
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2021 Ph1 --- --- --- ($286,279) ($286,279)
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2021 Ph2 --- --- --- $530 $530
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2021 Ph3B --- --- --- $5 $5
Unassigned $746,662 $96,359 --- --- $843,021

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY $796,488 $107,356 $4,525,246 $1,139,982 $6,569,072

Community Development District
Combined Balance Sheet

May 31, 2023

Governmental Fund Types

Six Mile Creek

2



Six Mile Creek
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

General Fund
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the period ending 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 5/31/23 THRU 5/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:

Special Assessments - Tax Roll $1,041,265 $1,043,889 $1,043,889 $0
Special Assessments - Direct Billed $326,312 $243,353 $243,353 $0
Special Assessment - Lot Closings $0 $0 $49,756 $49,756
Developer Contributions $0 $0 $0 $0
Miscellaneous Income $0 $0 $2,819 $2,819
Rental Income $0 $0 $4,455 $4,455
Interest $0 $0 $9,492 $9,492

TOTAL  REVENUES $1,367,577 $1,287,242 $1,353,764 $66,522

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisors Fees $12,000 $8,000 $5,400 $2,600
FICA Expense $918 $612 $413 $199
Engineering Fees $16,000 $10,667 $10,195 $472
Arbitrage $4,200 $1,800 $1,800 $0
Trustee Fees $30,170 $23,974 $23,974 $0
Dissemination $7,500 $5,000 $5,700 ($700)
Attorney Fees $30,000 $20,000 $13,915 $6,085
Annual Audit $6,100 $3,750 $3,750 $0
Assessment Administration $7,500 $7,500 $7,500 $0
Management Fees $38,000 $25,333 $25,333 ($0)
Information Technology $1,300 $867 $867 $0
Website Administration $800 $533 $533 ($0)
Telephone $750 $500 $457 $43
Postage $1,500 $1,000 $1,169 ($169)
Insurance $7,725 $7,725 $6,918 $807
Printing & Binding $2,500 $1,667 $946 $721
Travel Per Diem $250 $167 $0 $167
Legal Advertising $5,000 $3,333 $8,886 ($5,553)
Meeting Room Fees $6,750 $4,500 $4,227 $273
Bank Fees $1,500 $1,000 $0 $1,000
Other Current Charges $300 $200 $108 $92
Office Supplies $350 $233 $49 $185
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $181,288 $128,536 $122,315 $6,222

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE:
Property Insurance $31,735 $31,735 $29,450 $2,285
Electric $60,000 $40,000 $4,135 $35,865
Streetlights $0 $0 $43,827 ($43,827)
Water & Sewer $8,000 $5,333 $0 $5,333
Landscape Maintenance $300,000 $200,000 $158,604 $41,396
Landscape - Mulch & Plant Installation $105,000 $105,000 $101,727 $3,273
Landscape Contingency $80,000 $53,333 $48,613 $4,721
Irrigation Maintenance $30,000 $20,000 $26,285 ($6,285)
Lake Maintenance $40,000 $26,667 $15,375 $11,292
Lake Contingency $7,500 $5,000 $0 $5,000
Security Patrol $55,000 $36,667 $25,868 $10,799
Street Sweeping $8,000 $5,333 $0 $5,333
General Maintenance $15,000 $10,000 $11,815 ($1,815)
Dog Park - General Maintenance $5,000 $3,333 $1,442 $1,891
Kayak Launch - General Maintenance $5,000 $3,333 $375 $2,958

TOTAL OPERATION & MAINTENANCE $750,235 $545,735 $467,515 $78,220

May 31, 2023

3



Six Mile Creek
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

General Fund
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the period ending 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 5/31/23  THRU 5/31/23 VARIANCE

AMENITY CENTER
Utilities
     Telephone $7,500 $5,000 $1,749 $3,251
     Electric $20,000 $13,333 $11,067 $2,266
     Water/Irrigation $45,000 $30,000 $22,842 $7,158
     Cable $5,000 $3,333 $0 $3,333
     Gas $1,250 $833 $962 ($128)
     Trash Removal $3,000 $2,000 $3,536 ($1,536)
Security
     Security Alarm Monitoring $1,100 $733 $280 $454
     Access Cards $1,000 $667 $0 $667
Management Contracts
     Facility Management $43,680 $29,120 $24,360 $4,760
     Amenity Staff - Rentals $600 $400 $1,342 ($942)
     Landscape Contingency $3,041 $2,027 $5,975 ($3,948)
     Field Management/Administrative $59,104 $39,403 $34,478 $4,925
     Pool Maintenance $23,900 $15,933 $12,600 $3,333
     Pool Repairs $10,000 $6,667 $13,003 ($6,336)
     Janitorial Services $18,500 $12,333 $13,462 ($1,128)
     Janitorial Supplies $5,500 $3,667 $5,328 ($1,661)
     Facility Maintenance $25,000 $16,667 $12,751 $3,916
     Fitness Equipment Lease $48,000 $32,000 $14,766 $17,234
     Pest Control $2,200 $1,467 $1,310 $156
Pool Permits $1,000 $667 $0 $667
Maintenance Reserves $10,000 $6,667 $0 $6,667
New Capital Projects $25,000 $16,667 $18,056 ($1,389)
Special Events $10,000 $6,667 $9,476 ($2,809)
Holiday Decorations $10,856 $10,856 $8,008 $2,848
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $3,500 $2,333 $3,958 ($1,625)
Operating Supplies $10,000 $6,667 $10,012 ($3,345)
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $1,700 $1,133 $0 $1,133
Contingency $5,000 $3,333 $4,150 ($817)
Operating Reserves $35,623 $23,749 $0 $23,749

TOTAL AMENITY CENTER $436,054 $294,321 $233,470 $60,851

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,367,577 $968,593 $823,300 $145,293

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $530,464

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $216,199

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $746,662

May 31, 2023

4



Six Mile Creek Community Development District
General Fund

Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May Jun. Jul. Aug. Sept. Total
Revenues:

Special Assessments - Tax Roll $0 $74,339 $223,281 $504,575 $195,759 $9,492 $803 $35,640 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,043,889
Special Assessments - Direct Billed $0 $201,825 $0 $24,878 $0 $0 $16,650 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $243,353
Special Assessments - Lot Closings $0 $0 $0 $24,975 $0 $14,625 $1,800 $8,356 $0 $0 $0 $0 $49,756
Developer Contributions $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Miscellaneous Income $813 $0 $1,644 $0 $80 $0 $75 $207 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,819
Rental Income $250 $650 $1,150 $505 $500 $0 $1,000 $400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,455
Interest $300 $96 $280 $1,119 $1,164 $1,667 $2,330 $2,535 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,492

Total Revenues $1,363 $276,910 $226,355 $556,053 $197,503 $25,784 $22,658 $47,137 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,353,764

Expenditures:

Administrative
Supervisor Fees $800 $1,000 $0 $800 $800 $800 $1,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,400
FICA Expense $61 $77 $0 $61 $61 $61 $92 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $413
Engineering Fees $1,873 $1,173 $180 $1,078 $1,635 $1,625 $2,633 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,195
Arbitrage $0 $0 $600 $0 $1,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,800
Trustee Fees $0 $0 $7,273 $4,310 $0 $4,310 $0 $8,081 $0 $0 $0 $0 $23,974
Dissemination $625 $625 $625 $625 $625 $625 $1,325 $625 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,700
Attorney Fees $2,672 $2,327 $329 $2,498 $689 $2,570 $2,831 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,915
Annual Audit $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,750 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,750
Assessment Administration $7,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,500
Management Fees $3,167 $3,167 $3,167 $3,167 $3,167 $3,167 $3,167 $3,167 $0 $0 $0 $0 $25,333
Information Technology $108 $108 $108 $108 $108 $108 $108 $108 $0 $0 $0 $0 $867
Website Administration $67 $67 $67 $67 $67 $67 $67 $67 $0 $0 $0 $0 $533
Telephone $91 $101 $53 $71 $0 $72 $26 $44 $0 $0 $0 $0 $457
Postage $297 $143 $343 $59 $160 $69 $71 $27 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,169
Insurance $6,918 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,918
Printing & Binding $167 $162 $114 $20 $129 $30 $131 $193 $0 $0 $0 $0 $946
Travel Per Diem $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Legal Advertising $8,363 $0 $68 $67 $68 $69 $252 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,886
Meeting Room Fee $438 $438 $0 $1,067 $0 $438 $1,547 $300 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,227
Bank Fees $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Other Current Charges $0 $44 $0 $44 $0 $20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $108
Office Supplies $6 $15 $4 $1 $12 $0 $5 $5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $49
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175

Total Administrative $33,326 $9,445 $12,931 $14,043 $12,471 $14,030 $13,453 $12,617 $0 $0 $0 $0 $122,315

Operation & Maintenance
Property Insurance $29,450 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $29,450
Electric $653 $844 $321 $453 $424 $568 $524 $348 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,135
Streetlights $4,535 $4,535 $5,467 $5,468 $5,468 $6,128 $6,112 $6,112 $0 $0 $0 $0 $43,827
Water & Sewer $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape Maintenance $19,823 $19,823 $19,845 $19,823 $19,823 $19,823 $19,823 $19,823 $0 $0 $0 $0 $158,604
Landscape - Mulch & Plant Installation $0 $0 $0 $101,727 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $101,727
Landscape Contingency $9,160 $6,050 $1,179 $2,231 $25,324 $2,088 $1,740 $840 $0 $0 $0 $0 $48,613
Irrigation Maintenance $0 $0 $14,584 $2,554 $6,689 $1,596 $863 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $26,285
Lake Maintenance $1,675 $1,675 $1,675 $2,070 $2,070 $2,070 $2,070 $2,070 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,375
Lake Contingency $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Security Patrol $4,425 $1,045 $2,278 $3,973 $2,863 $4,551 $3,288 $3,447 $0 $0 $0 $0 $25,868
Street Sweeping $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
General Maintenance $0 $2,312 $1,505 $28 $3,666 $1,405 $0 $2,900 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,815
Dog Park - General Maintenance $0 $206 $206 $206 $206 $206 $206 $206 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,442
Kayak Launch - General Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $375 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $375

Total Operation & Maintenance $69,721 $36,490 $47,061 $138,532 $66,533 $38,809 $34,625 $35,745 $0 $0 $0 $0 $467,515

5



Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May Jun. Jul. Aug. Sept. Total
Amenity Center
Utilities
     Telephone $217 $215 $215 $215 $217 $225 $233 $215 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,749
     Electric $1,219 $1,240 $1,380 $1,369 $1,374 $1,648 $1,330 $1,508 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,067
     Water/Irrigation $2,486 $3,692 $3,721 $3,817 $3,214 $1,902 $2,021 $1,989 $0 $0 $0 $0 $22,842
     Gas $31 $125 $314 $205 $79 $116 $91 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $962
     Trash Removal $244 $244 $244 $296 $296 $0 $800 $1,414 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,536
Security
     Security Alarm Monitoring $35 $35 $35 $35 $35 $35 $35 $35 $0 $0 $0 $0 $280
     Access Cards $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Management Contracts
     Facility Management $3,360 $3,360 $4,200 $3,360 $3,360 $3,360 $3,360 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $24,360
     Amenity Staff - Rentals $215 $199 $115 $109 $243 $0 $243 $217 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,342
     Landscape Contingency $245 $245 $245 $245 $4,230 $245 $245 $275 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,975
     Field Management/Administrative $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $34,478
     Pool Maintenance $1,575 $1,575 $1,575 $1,575 $1,575 $1,575 $1,575 $1,575 $0 $0 $0 $0 $12,600
     Pool Repairs $778 $350 $3,783 $0 $4,314 $134 $3,644 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,003
     Janitorial Services $1,780 $1,542 $1,542 $1,542 $1,542 $1,542 $1,707 $2,266 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,462
     Janitorial Supplies $231 $328 $535 $785 $265 $3,103 $0 $80 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,328
     Facility Maintenance $2,333 $254 $428 $964 $4,506 $3,890 $149 $227 $0 $0 $0 $0 $12,751
     Fitness Equipment Lease $469 $0 $0 $0 $5,719 $2,859 $2,859 $2,859 $0 $0 $0 $0 $14,766
     Pest Control $0 $50 $270 $720 $0 $270 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,310
Pool Permits $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Maintenance Reserves $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
New Capital Projects $0 $5,320 $0 $0 $12,736 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $18,056
Special Events $902 $1,925 $1,827 $660 $542 $2,874 $747 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,476
Holiday Decorations $8,008 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,008
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $497 $0 $0 $175 $0 $450 $2,836 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,958
Operating Supplies $632 $128 $601 $2,134 $6,010 $196 $87 $225 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,012
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Contingency $500 $204 $159 $229 $426 $1,154 $1,480 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,150

Total Amenity Center $30,680 $25,955 $26,113 $23,359 $55,607 $30,503 $28,367 $12,886 $0 $0 $0 $0 $233,470

Total Expenditures $133,727 $71,890 $86,105 $175,933 $134,610 $83,343 $76,445 $61,248 $0 $0 $0 $0 $823,300

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($132,364) $205,021 $140,250 $380,120 $62,893 ($57,559) ($53,787) ($14,111) $0 $0 $0 $0 $530,464

Six Mile Creek Community Development District
General Fund

6



Six Mile Creek
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Reverie Fund (East Parcel)
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the period ending 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 5/31/23 THRU 5/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:

Assessments $198,000 $198,226 $198,226 $0
Developer Contributions $482,300 $321,533 $50,000 ($271,533)
Interest $0 $0 $403 $403
Miscellaneous Income $0 $0 $1,050 $1,050

TOTAL  REVENUES $680,300 $519,759 $249,679 $769,438

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE
Contingency $600 $400 $8 $392

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $600 $400 $8 $392

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE
Electric $0 $0 $3,416 ($3,416)
Landscape Maintenance $150,000 $100,000 $49,759 $50,241
Landscape Contingency $20,000 $13,333 $0 $13,333
Landscape Mulch & Flowers $45,000 $30,000 $0 $30,000
Lake Maintenance $12,000 $8,000 $1,975 $6,025
Lake Contingency $5,000 $3,333 $0 $3,333
Grounds Maintenance $10,000 $6,667 $754 $5,913
Pump Repairs $3,000 $2,000 $0 $2,000
Streetlight Repairs $10,000 $6,667 $0 $6,667
Irrigation Repairs $15,000 $10,000 $605 $9,395
Field Operations Management $9,600 $6,400 $0 $6,400
Routine Road Cleaning $5,000 $3,333 $0 $3,333
Dog Park Maintenance $3,000 $2,000 $824 $1,176
Pavilion Park Maintenance $10,000 $6,667 $0 $6,667
Entry Gate(s) Access Control & Monitoring $22,000 $14,667 $22,033 ($7,366)
Miscellaneous $5,000 $3,333 $0 $3,333

TOTAL GROUNDS MAINTENANCE $324,600 $216,400 $79,366 $137,034

AMENITY CENTER
Utilities
     Telephone $6,000 $4,000 $1,583 $2,417

  Electric $16,000 $10,667 $4,288 $6,378
     Water/Irrigation $32,000 $21,333 $11,302 $10,031
     Cable $3,500 $2,333 $0 $2,333
     Gas $12,500 $8,333 $4,825 $3,508

  Trash Removal $2,500 $1,667 $1,084 $583
Security

  Security Monitoring $5,000 $3,333 $300 $3,033
     Access Cards $5,000 $3,333 $0 $3,333
Management Contracts

  Facility Management $16,000 $10,667 $0 $10,667
  Field Management/Administrative $16,000 $10,667 $0 $10,667

     Pool Attendants $16,000 $10,667 $0 $10,667
  Pool Maintenance $30,000 $20,000 $4,856 $15,144

     Pool Repair $5,000 $3,333 $4,922 ($1,589)
  Janitorial Services $18,500 $12,333 $193 $12,140
  Janitorial Supplies $5,000 $3,333 $1,683 $1,651
  Facility Repairs/Maintenance $25,000 $16,667 $0 $16,667
  Fitness Equipment Lease $48,000 $32,000 $13,673 $18,327
  Landscape Maintenance $46,900 $31,267 $5,474 $25,793
  Landscape Seasonal $20,000 $13,333 $17,145 ($3,812)
  Landscape Contingency $8,000 $5,333 $4,590 $743
  Pest Control $2,200 $1,467 $0 $1,467

Pool Permits $1,000 $667 $613 $54
Repairs & Maintenance $5,000 $3,333 $11,478 ($8,145)
Special Events $5,000 $3,333 $1,519 $1,815
Holiday Decorations $5,000 $5,000 $5,082 ($82)
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $0 $0 $194 ($194)

TOTAL AMENITY CENTER $355,100 $238,400 $94,804 $143,596

Contingency $0 $0 $865 ($865)
Property Insurance $0 $0 $20,886 ($20,886)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $680,300 $455,200 $195,930 $259,270

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $53,749

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $42,610

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $96,359

May 31, 2023

7



Six Mile Creek Community Development District
Reverie Fund (East Parcel)

Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May Jun. Jul. Aug. Sept. Total
Revenues:

Assessments $0 $113,961 $19,406 $43,853 $17,014 $825 $70 $3,097 $0 $0 $0 $0 $198,226
Developer Contributions $0 $0 $0 $50,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $50,000
Interest $0 $1 $36 $50 $66 $79 $94 $77 $0 $0 $0 $0 $403
Miscellaneous Income $250 $0 $125 $175 $25 $0 $175 $300 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,050

Total Revenues $250 $113,962 $19,567 $94,079 $17,104 $904 $338 $3,474 $0 $0 $0 $0 $249,679

Expenditures:

Administrative
Contingency $8 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8

Total Administrative $8 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8

Grounds Maintenance
Electric $281 $262 $404 $655 $649 $721 $445 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,416
Landscape Maintenance $6,292 $6,292 $6,292 $6,292 $6,292 $6,292 $6,292 $5,717 $0 $0 $0 $0 $49,759
Landscape Contingency $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape Mulch & Flowers $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Lake Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $395 $395 $395 $395 $395 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,975
Lake Contingency $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Grounds Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $754 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $754
Pump Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Streetlight Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Irrigation Repairs $605 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $605
Field Operations Management $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Routine Road Cleaning $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Dog Park Maintenance $103 $103 $103 $103 $103 $103 $103 $103 $0 $0 $0 $0 $824
Pavilion Park Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Entry Gate(s) Access Control & Monitoring $2,472 $2,592 $3,132 $2,762 $2,762 $2,772 $2,772 $2,772 $0 $0 $0 $0 $22,033
Miscellaneous $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Grounds Maintenance $9,752 $9,248 $9,930 $10,206 $10,200 $10,283 $10,760 $8,986 $0 $0 $0 $0 $79,366

Amenity Center
Utilities
     Telephone $70 $70 $70 $70 $70 $478 $372 $386 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,583
     Electric $0 $0 $0 $521 $1,294 $1,181 $1,292 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,288
     Water/Irrigation $515 $522 $528 $810 $4,250 $1,595 $1,629 $1,455 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,302
     Cable $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Gas $0 $693 $90 $90 $93 $2,491 $1,369 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,825
     Trash Removal $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $825 $258 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,084
Security
     Security Monitoring $0 $0 $0 $0 $75 $225 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $300
     Access Cards $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Management Contracts
     Facility Management $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Field Management/Administrative $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Pool Attendants $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Pool Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $736 $2,060 $2,060 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,856
     Pool Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,922 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,922
     Janitorial Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $193 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $193
     Janitorial Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $539 $1,144 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,683
     Facility Repairs/Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Fitness Equipment Lease $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,558 $4,558 $2,279 $2,279 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,673
     Landscape Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,737 $0 $2,737 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,474
     Landscape Seasonal $0 $5,715 $5,715 $0 $0 $5,715 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $17,145
     Landscape Contingency $0 $0 $0 $4,590 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,590
     Pest Control $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Pool Permits $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $613 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $613
Repairs & Maintenance $500 $735 $4,623 $0 $2,041 $0 $3,579 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,478
Special Events $916 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $603 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,519
Holiday Decorations $5,082 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,082

Total Amenity Center $7,082 $7,734 $11,026 $6,081 $12,919 $26,393 $14,201 $9,174 $0 $0 $0 $0 $94,610

Contingency $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $345 $520 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $865
Property Insurance $20,886 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,886

Total Expenditures $16,842 $16,982 $20,956 $16,288 $23,120 $37,020 $25,481 $18,161 $0 $0 $0 $0 $174,849

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($16,592) $96,980 ($1,389) $77,791 ($6,015) ($36,117) ($25,142) ($14,687) $0 $0 $0 $0 $74,829

8



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 5/31/23 THRU 5/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:

Interest $0 $0 $537 $537

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $537 $537

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2007
Debt Service Obligation $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $537

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer Out $0 $0 $0 $0
Other Debt Service Costs $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $537

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $25,445

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $25,982

Fund Balance Calculation

Reserve $25,982
$25,982

May 31, 2023

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2007A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

9



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 5/31/23 THRU 5/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Roll $214,408 $214,943 $214,943 $0
Interest Income $250 $167 $7,186 $7,020

TOTAL REVENUES $214,658 $215,109 $222,129 $651,896

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2015
Interest Expense - 11/1 $56,688 $56,688 $56,688 $0
Principal Expense - 05/1 $95,000 $95,000 $95,000 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $56,688 $56,688 $56,688 $0
Special Call - 05/1 $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $208,375 $208,375 $213,375 ($5,000)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $6,283 $8,754

Fund Balance - Beginning $88,768 $251,108

Fund Balance - Ending $95,051 $259,862

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2015
Reserve $159,188  
Revenue $100,673
Prepayment $2

$259,862  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2015
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

May 31, 2023

10



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 5/31/23 THRU 5/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments $444,917 $442,711 $442,711 $0
Assessments - Prepayments $0 $0 $27,366 $27,366
Interest Income $25 $17 $12,844 $12,827

TOTAL REVENUES $444,942 $442,727 $482,921 $40,193

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016A
Special Call - 11/1 $40,000 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 11/1 $161,916 $161,916 $161,916 $0
Principal Expense - 11/1 $110,000 $110,000 $110,000 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $159,303 $159,303 $159,303 $0
Special Call - 05/1 $0 $0 $30,000 ($30,000)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $471,219 $431,219 $461,219 ($30,000)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) ($26,277) $21,702

Fund Balance - Beginning $364,532 $813,052

Fund Balance - Ending $338,255 $834,753

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2016A
Reserve $441,950  
Revenue $392,803

$834,753  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2016A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

May 31, 2023

11



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 5/31/23 THRU 5/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:

Assessments - Direct $53,169 $26,356 $26,356 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $973 $973

TOTAL REVENUES $53,169 $26,356 $27,329 $973

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016B
Interest Expense - 11/1 $26,584 $26,584 $26,584 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $26,584 $26,584 $26,584 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $53,169 $53,169 $53,169 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 ($25,840)

Fund Balance - Beginning $26,585 $83,657

Fund Balance - Ending $26,585 $57,817

Fund Balance Calculation

Series 2016B
Reserve $53,169
Revenue $2,564
Prepayment $2,083
Optional Redemption $2

$57,817

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2016B
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

May 31, 2023

12



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 5/31/23 THRU 5/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments $704,394 $700,067 $700,067 $0
Interest Income $50 $33 $17,910 $17,876

TOTAL REVENUES $704,444 $700,100 $717,977 $17,876

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2017A
Interest Expense - 11/1 $254,434 $254,434 $254,434 $0
Principal Expense - 11/1 $190,000 $190,000 $190,000 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $250,991 $250,991 $250,991 $0
Special Call - 05/01 $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $695,425 $695,425 $700,425 ($5,000)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $9,019 $17,552

Fund Balance - Beginning $448,785 $1,158,108

Fund Balance - Ending $457,804 $1,175,660

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2017A
Reserve $701,088  
Revenue $474,570
Interest $2

$1,175,660  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2017A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

May 31, 2023

13



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 5/31/23 THRU 5/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Direct $20,063 $3,023 $3,023 $0
Assessments - Lot Closings $0 $0 $44,457 $44,457
Assessments - Prepayment $0 $0 $83,515 $83,515
Interest $0 $0 $1,020 $1,020

TOTAL REVENUES $20,063 $3,023 $132,015 $128,992

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2017B
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0 $55,000 ($55,000)
Interest Expense - 11/1 $10,031 $10,031 $7,891 $2,140
Special Call - 02/1 $0 $0 $55,000 ($55,000)
Interest Expense - 02/1 $0 $0 $736 ($736)
Interest Expense - 05/1 $10,031 $10,031 $4,949 $5,083
Special Call - 05/1 $0 $0 $75,000 ($75,000)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $20,063 $20,063 $198,576 ($178,513)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $1 ($66,561)

Fund Balance - Beginning $10,305 $75,478

Fund Balance - Ending $10,306 $8,917

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2017B
Reserve $7,423  
Revenue $973
Interest $223
Prepayment $299

$8,917  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2017B
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

May 31, 2023

14



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 5/31/23 THRU 5/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:

Assessments $414,875 $416,139 $416,139 $0
Assessments - Prepayments $0 $0 $30,207 $30,207
Interest Income $0 $0 $10,751 $10,751

TOTAL REVENUES $414,875 $416,139 $457,097 $40,958

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2020
Interest Expense - 11/1 $138,797 $138,797 $138,797 $0
Principal Expense - 11/1 $135,000 $135,000 $135,000 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $136,688 $136,688 $136,688 $0
Special Call - 05-01 $0 $0 $30,000 ($30,000)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $410,484 $410,484 $440,484 ($30,000)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $4,391 $16,612

Fund Balance - Beginning $282,995 $702,471

Fund Balance - Ending $287,386 $719,083

Fund Balance Calculation

Series 2020
Reserve $414,875
Revenue $304,000
Interest $0
Prepayment $207

$719,083

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2020
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

May 31, 2023

15



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 5/31/23 THRU 5/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:

Assessments $566,300 $315,639 $315,639 $0
Assessments - Lot Closings $0 $0 $153,083 $153,083
Interest $0 $0 $11,977 $11,977

TOTAL REVENUES $566,300 $315,639 $480,700 $165,061

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2021
Interest Expense - 11/1 $178,213 $178,213 $178,213 $0
Principal Expense - 05/1 $210,000 $210,000 $210,000 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $178,213 $178,213 $178,213 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $566,425 $566,425 $566,425 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) ($125) ($85,725)

Fund Balance - Beginning $180,734 $747,672

Fund Balance - Ending $180,609 $661,947

Fund Balance Calculation

Series 2021 AA3 PH1
Reserve $566,450
Revenue $95,497

$661,947

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2021

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
May 31, 2023

Assessment Area 3 Phase 1

16



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 5/31/23 THRU 5/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:

Assessments $149,100 $104,370 $104,370 $0
Interest $0 $0 $2,636 $2,636

TOTAL REVENUES $149,100 $104,370 $107,006 $2,636

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2021
Interest Expense - 11/1 $47,378 $47,378 $47,378 $0
Principal Expense - 05/1 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $47,378 $47,378 $47,378 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $144,755 $144,755 $144,755 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $4,345 ($37,749)

Fund Balance - Beginning $47,384 $196,615

Fund Balance - Ending $51,729 $158,866

Fund Balance Calculation

Series 2021 AA3 PH2
Reserve $149,921
Revenue $8,945

$158,866

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2021

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
May 31, 2023

Assessment Area 3 Phase 2

17



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 5/31/23 THRU 5/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments $460,875 $460,875 $460,875 $0
Interest $0 $0 $13,121 $13,121

TOTAL REVENUES $460,875 $460,875 $473,996 $13,121

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2021
Interest Expense - 11/1 $147,938 $147,938 $147,938 $0
Principal Expense - 05/1 $165,000 $165,000 $165,000 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $147,938 $147,938 $147,938 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $460,875 $460,875 $460,875 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $13,121

Fund Balance - Beginning $147,963 $609,238

Fund Balance - Ending $147,963 $622,359

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2021 AA2 PH3B
Reserve $460,875  
Revenue $161,484

$622,359  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2021

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
May 31, 2023

Assessment Area 2 Phase 3B

18



Six Mile Creek Community Development District
Developer Contributions/Due to Developer

Funding Prepare Check# Received Payment Total General Capital 2017 Capital 2020 Capital 2021 PH1 Capital 2021 PH2 Capital Over and
Request Date Date Amount Funding Fund (Due to (Due to (Due to & 3B (Due to (Due to (short)

# Request Portion (FY23) Developer) Developer) Developer) Developer) Developer) Balance Due

13-CS 10/13/22 WIRE 11/1/22 $18,812.15 $18,812.15 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,812.15 $0.00
8-2020 10/13/22 WIRE 11/1/22 $852.80 $852.80 $0.00 $0.00 $852.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
9-2021 10/13/22 WIRE 11/1/22 $1,024,140.28 $1,024,140.28 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,024,140.28 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
3-2021 10/12/22 WIRE 11/1/22 $1,269,316.21 $1,269,316.21 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,269,316.21 $0.00 $0.00
1-2020 11/15/22 WIRE 11/30/22 $3,545.00 $3,545.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,545.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

1-2021 PH1 11/15/22 WIRE 11/30/22 $905,076.52 $905,076.52 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $905,076.52 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1-2021 PH3B 11/15/22 WIRES 11/30 & 12/22 $1,259,786.83 $1,259,786.83 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,259,786.83 $0.00 $0.00

1-CS 12/15/22 WIRE 12/22/22 $44,190.82 $44,190.82 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $44,190.82 $0.00
2-2020 12/15/22 WIRE 12/22/22 $190.00 $190.00 $0.00 $0.00 $190.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2-2021 PH1 1215/22 WIRE 1/12/23 $143,825.01 $143,825.01 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $143,825.01 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2-2021 PH3B 12/15/22 WIRE 12/22/22 $1,101,545.33 $1,101,545.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,101,545.33 $0.00 $0.00

2-CS 1/15/23 WIRE 1/30/23 $27,685.63 $27,685.63 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27,685.63 $0.00
3-2020 1/15/23 WIRE 1/30/23 $1,045.00 $1,045.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,045.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

3-2021 PH1 1/15/23 WIRE 1/30/23 $479,299.11 $479,299.11 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $479,299.11 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
3-2021 PH3B 1/15/23 WIRE 1/30/23 $683,406.43 $683,406.43 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $683,406.43 $0.00 $0.00
4-2021 PH1 1/26/23 WIRE 2/6/23 $468,556.72 $468,556.72 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $468,556.72 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

3-CS 2/16/23 WIRE 3/6/23 $192,773.43 $192,773.43 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $192,773.43 $0.00
4-2020 2/16/23 WIRE 3/6/23 $700.00 $700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5-2021 PH1 2/16/23 WIRE 3/6/23 $379,167.77 $379,167.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $379,167.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
4-2021 PH3B 2/16/23 WIRE 3/6/23 $779,346.14 $779,346.14 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $779,346.14 $0.00 $0.00
1-2021 PH2 2/22/23 WIRE 3/6/23 $80,875.95 $80,875.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $80,875.95 $0.00 $0.00

4-CS 3/9/23 WIRE 3/21/23 $25,689.60 $25,689.60 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,689.60 $0.00
5-2020 3/9/23 WIRE 3/21/23 $812.50 $812.50 $0.00 $0.00 $812.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

6-2021 PH1 3/9/23 WIRE 3/30/23 $752,680.23 $752,680.23 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $752,680.23 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2-2021 PH2 3/9/23 WIRE 3/30/23 $51,320.99 $51,320.99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $51,320.99 $0.00 $0.00

5-2021 PH3B 3/9/23 WIRE 3/30/23 $881,056.58 $881,056.58 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $881,056.58 $0.00 $0.00
5-CS 4/13/23 WIRE 4/27/23 $11,146.51 $11,146.51 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,146.51 $0.00

6-2020 4/13/23 WIRE 4/27/23 $4,426.63 $4,426.63 $0.00 $0.00 $4,426.63 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
3-2021 PH2 4/13/23 WIRE 5/15/23 $82,202.79 $82,202.79 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $82,202.79 $0.00 $0.00

6-2021 PH3B 4/13/23 WIRE 4/27/23 $726,064.92 $726,064.92 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $726,064.92 $0.00 $0.00
7-2021 PH3B 4/20/23 WIRE 4/27/23 $2,725.13 $2,725.13 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,725.13 $0.00 $0.00

6-CS 5/11/23 WIRE 6/1/23 $740,797.80 $740,797.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $740,797.80 $0.00
7-2020 5/11/23 WIRE 6/1/23 $501.98 $501.98 $0.00 $0.00 $501.98 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

7-2021 PH1 5/11/23 WIRE 6/1/23 $155,538.94 $155,538.94 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $155,538.94 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
4-2021 PH2 5/11/23 WIRE 6/1/23 $1,057.50 $1,057.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,057.50 $0.00 $0.00

8-2021 PH3B 5/11/23 WIRE 6/1/23 $227,858.27 $227,858.27 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $227,858.27 $0.00 $0.00
7-CS 5/19/23 WIRE 6/1/23 $18,279.89 $18,279.89 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,279.89 $0.00

Due to Developer $12,546,297.39 $12,546,297.39 $0.00 $0.00 $12,073.91 $4,308,284.58 $7,146,563.07 $1,079,375.83 $0.00

Total Developer Contributions FY23 $0.00

* Chart does not reflect funding requests prior to 10/1/22

19



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 5/31/23 THRU 5/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $46 $46

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $46 $46

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $46

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $46

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $2,180

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $2,226
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $2,226  
$2,226

May 31, 2023

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2007A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

21



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 5/31/23 THRU 5/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Miscellaneous Revenue $0 $0 $154,808 $154,808
Interest Income $0 $0 $10,654 $10,654

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $165,462 $165,462

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $67,469 ($67,469)

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $67,469 ($67,469)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $97,993

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $97,993

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $648,796

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $746,789
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $743,592
Due from General Fund $4,153
Due to Capital Projects Series 2017A ($956)

$746,789

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2016A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

May 31, 2023

22



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 5/31/23 THRU 5/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:

Interest Income $0 $0 $19 $19

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $19 $19

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $19

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $19

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $1,232

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $1,252

Fund Balance Calculation

Construction $1,252
$1,252

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2016B
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

May 31, 2023

23



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 5/31/23 THRU 5/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest $0 $0 $14 $14

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $14 $14

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction NW Parcel $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $14

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $14

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 ($223,371)

Fund Balance - Ending $0 ($223,357)
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $0
Construction - NW Parcel $921
Due from Capital Projects Series 2016A $956
Due from General Fund $1,000
Contracts Payable ($226,234)

($223,357)

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2017A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

May 31, 2023

24



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 5/31/23 THRU 5/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $0

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $2

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $2
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $2
$2

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2017B
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

May 31, 2023

25



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 5/31/23 THRU 5/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:

Developer Contributions $0 $0 $12,034 $12,034
Interest $0 $0 $15 $15

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $12,048 $12,048

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $12,034 ($12,034)

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $12,034 ($12,034)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $15

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $15

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $183

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $198

Fund Balance Calculation

Construction $198
$198

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2020
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

May 31, 2023

26



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 5/31/23 THRU 5/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Developer Contributions $0 $0 $3,284,144 $3,284,144
Interest $0 $0 $3 $3

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $3,284,147 $3,284,147

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $3,284,144 ($3,284,144)

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $3,284,144 ($3,284,144)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $3

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $3

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 ($286,282)

Fund Balance - Ending $0 ($286,279)
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $191
Contracts Payable ($442,009)
Due from Developer $155,539

($286,279)

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2021

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
May 31, 2023

Assessment Area 3 Phase 1

27



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 5/31/23 THRU 5/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Developer Contributions $0 $0 $215,457 $215,457
Interest $0 $0 $9,194 $9,194

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $224,651 $224,651

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $1,489,163 ($1,489,163)

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $1,489,163 ($1,489,163)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 ($1,264,512)

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 ($1,264,512)

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $1,265,042

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $530
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $530
Due from Developer $1,058
Contracts Payable ($1,058)

$530

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2021

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
May 31, 2023

Assessment Area 3 Phase 2

28



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 5/31/23 THRU 5/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:

Developer Contributions $0 $0 $5,659,978 $5,659,978
Interest $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $5,659,978 $5,659,978

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $5,659,978 ($5,659,978)

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $5,659,978 ($5,659,978)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $0

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $5

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $5

Fund Balance Calculation

Construction $5
Due from Developer $227,858
Contracts Payable ($227,858)

$5

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2021
Assessment Area 2 Phase 3B

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
May 31, 2023

29



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2022

10/25/21 275A Six Mile Creek CDD Repayment for Nitelites Invoice #60835 5,333.00$     
10/25/21 276A Onsight Industries, LLC Invoice #002-20-284396D - Trailmark Phase 6 Mailbox 11,601.00$     
12/30/21 277A Six Mile Creek CDD Reimbursement - FPL Streetlight Relocation - Bill # 1800263636 525.63$     
12/30/21 278A Clary & Associates, Inc. Invoice #2016-323-8 - Phase 4 Set Permanent Control Points 2,000.00$     
3/25/22 279A Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Payment #7712-1 - Trailmark East Phases 4, 5 & 8 - Overlay & Repair 365,066.40$     
6/7/02 280A Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Application #1 - Trialmark East Phase 4B Repairs - Feb. 2022 70,423.00$     
6/7/22 281A Six Mile Creek CDD Reimbursement - Adkins Electric Invoice #G21658-01 850.00$     

7/20/22 282A Vice Painting LLC Invoice #241-01 - Pressure Washing & Painting Services 4,895.00$     
9/26/22 283A Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Retainage 2 - Trailmark East Phases 4, 5 & 8 Overlay & Repair 40,562.93$     

TOTAL 501,256.96$     

Fiscal Year 2022
10/1/21 Interest 2.72$     

10/27/21 St. Johns Cty Board Commissioners Chk# 595341 Utility Reimbursement 129,777.27$     
11/1/21 Interest 2.75$     
12/1/21 Interest 3.06$     
1/3/22 Interest 3.16$     
2/1/22 Interest 3.15$     
3/1/22 Interest 2.79$     

3/11/22 St. Johns Cty Board Commissioners Chk# 598201 Utility Reimbursement 122,129.38$     
4/1/22 Interest 1.95$     
5/2/22 Interest 2.05$     

5/17/22 St. Johns Cty Board Commissioners Chk# 600754 Utility Reimbursement 40,709.80$     
6/1/22 Interest 2.20$     

6/28/22 Transfer from Cost of Issuance 1,339.38$     
7/1/22 Interest 1.98$     

7/18/22 Transfer from Cost of Issuance 0.01$     
8/1/22 Interest 1.97$     

8/31/22 St. Johns Cty Board Commissioners Chk# 603478 Utility Reimbursement 221,161.23$     
9/1/22 Interest 314.64$     
9/1/22 Interest 0.95$     

TOTAL 515,460.44$      

631,395.85$      
515,460.44$      

(501,256.96)$    

645,599.33$      

Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2023

3/17/23 284A Tree Amigos Outdoor Services, Inc. Invoice #17173 - Kiosk Sidewalk Area 19,327.00$     
3/17/23 285A Tree Amigos Outdoor Services, Inc. Invoice #17174 - Bahia Walk Area 30,927.00$     
3/17/23 286A Jax Utilities Management, Inc. Invoice #232116D - Pondside Lane at Weathered Edge Dr - Seal Leaks in Structure 7,440.00$     
3/17/23 287A Jax Utilities Management, Inc. Invoice #232115D - Braddock Ct. at Back Creek Dr. - Seal Leaks in Structure 9,775.00$     

TOTAL 67,469.00$     

Fiscal Year 2023
10/3/22 Interest 837.61$     
11/1/22 Interest 977.52$     

11/18/22 St. Johns Cty Board Commissioners Chk #606458 Utility Reimbursement 22,510.70$     
12/1/22 Interest 1,053.22$     
1/3/23 Interest 1,253.66$     
2/1/23 Interest 1,335.94$     

2/17/23 St. Johns Cty Board Commissioners Chk #609261 Utility Reimbursement 93,625.69$     
3/1/23 Interest 1,286.52$     
4/3/23 Interest 1,776.37$     
5/1/23 Interest 2,132.86$     

5/17/23 St. Johns Cty Board Commissioners Chk #611956 Utility Reimbursement 38,671.48$     

TOTAL 165,461.57$      

645,599.33$      
165,461.57$      
(67,469.00)$      

743,591.90$      

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2016A

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/22
Interest Earned thru 5/31/23

Requisitions Paid thru 5/31/23

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/21
Interest Earned thru 9/30/22

Requisitions Paid thru 9/30/22

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

30



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2022

TOTAL -$                  

Fiscal Year 2022
10/1/21 Interest -$                  
11/1/21 Interest -$                  
12/1/21 Interest -$                  
1/3/22 Interest -$                  
2/1/22 Interest -$                  
3/1/22 Interest -$                  
4/1/22 Interest -$                  
5/2/22 Interest -$                  
6/1/22 Interest -$                  

6/28/22 Transfer from Cost of Issuance 1,230.44$          
7/1/22 Interest -$                  
8/1/22 Interest 0.01$                 
9/1/22 Interest 0.81$                 

TOTAL 1,231.26$          

1.20$                 
1,231.26$          

-$                  

1,232.46$          

Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2023

TOTAL -$                  

Fiscal Year 2023
10/3/22 Interest 1.52$                 
11/1/22 Interest 1.87$                 
12/1/22 Interest 1.98$                 
1/3/23 Interest 2.31$                 
2/1/23 Interest 2.46$                 
3/1/23 Interest 2.24$                 
4/3/23 Interest 3.03$                 
5/1/23 Interest 3.79$                 

TOTAL 19.20$               

1,232.46$          
19.20$               

-$                  

1,251.66$          

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2016B

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/22
Interest Earned thru 5/31/23

Requisitions Paid thru 5/31/23

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/21
Interest Earned thru 9/30/22

Requisitions Paid thru 9/30/22

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

31



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2022

TOTAL -$    

Fiscal Year 2022
10/1/21 Interest -$    
11/1/21 Interest -$    
12/1/21 Interest -$    
1/3/22 Interest -$    
2/1/22 Interest -$    
3/1/22 Interest -$    
4/1/22 Interest -$    
5/1/22 Interest -$    
6/1/22 Interest -$    
7/1/22 Interest -$    
8/1/22 Interest -$    
9/1/22 Interest -$    

TOTAL -$    

0.23$     
-$    
-$    

0.23$     

Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2023

TOTAL -$    

Fiscal Year 2023
10/3/22 Interest -$    
11/1/22 Interest -$    
12/1/22 Interest -$    
1/3/23 Interest -$    
2/1/23 Interest -$    
3/1/23 Interest -$    
4/1/23 Interest -$    
5/1/23 Interest -$    

TOTAL -$    

0.23$     
-$    
-$    

0.23$     

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2017A

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/21
Interest Earned thru 9/30/22

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/22
Interest Earned thru 5/31/23

Requisitions Paid thru 5/31/23

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Requisitions Paid thru 9/30/22

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

32



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2022

12/1/21 46 - VOID Onsight Industries, LLC Invoice #002-20-284396-1 - Trailmark Phase 6 Mailbox 6 - Oct.21 -$                  
12/15/21 47 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Application #12 & 13RET - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 6 & Lot 4D Lot Refill - Oct.21 162,698.80$      
2/14/22 48 Clary & Associates, Inc. Invoice #2021-889 - Phase 6 Benchmark Information - Oct.21 1,792.50$          
5/31/22 49 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Application #1 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 6 Tree Removal Lot Fill - Apr.22 281,800.70$      
5/31/22 50 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Application #2 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 6 Tree Removal Lot Fill - Apr.22 31,311.19$        

TOTAL 477,603.19$      

Fiscal Year 2022
10/1/21 Interest -$                  
11/1/21 Interest -$                  
12/1/21 Interest -$                  
12/1/21 WIRE FY22 Funding Request #1-2017NW - VOID -$                  

12/15/21 WIRE FY22 Funding Request #2-2017NW 162,698.80$      
1/3/22 Interest -$                  
2/1/22 Interest -$                  

2/14/22 WIRE FY22 Funding Request #3-2017NW 1,792.50$          
3/1/22 Interest -$                  
4/1/22 Interest -$                  
5/2/22 Interest -$                  

5/31/22 WIRE FY22 Funding Request #4-2017NW 313,111.89$      
6/1/22 Interest -$                  
7/1/22 Interest -$                  
8/1/22 Interest -$                  
9/1/22 Interest 0.60$                 

TOTAL 477,603.79$      

906.03$             
477,603.79$      

(477,603.19)$    

906.63$             

Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2023

TOTAL -$                  

Fiscal Year 2023
10/3/22 Interest 1.12$                 
11/1/22 Interest 1.37$                 
12/1/22 Interest 1.46$                 
1/3/23 Interest 1.70$                 
2/1/23 Interest 1.81$                 
3/1/23 Interest 1.65$                 
4/3/23 Interest 2.22$                 
5/1/23 Interest 2.79$                 

TOTAL 14.12$               

906.63$             
14.12$               

-$                  

920.75$             

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2017A-NW Parcel

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/21
Interest Earned thru 9/30/22

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/22
Interest Earned thru 5/31/23

Requisitions Paid thru 5/31/23

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Requisitions Paid thru 9/30/22

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

33



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2022

2/14/22 48 Clary & Associates, Inc. Invoice #2021-889 - Phase 6 Benchmark Information - Oct.21 1,792.50$     

TOTAL 1,792.50$     

Fiscal Year 2022
10/1/21 Interest -$    
11/1/21 Interest -$    
12/1/21 Interest -$    
1/3/22 Interest -$    
2/1/22 Interest -$    

2/14/22 WIRE FY22 Funding Request #3-2017NW 1,792.50$     
3/1/22 Interest -$    
4/1/22 Interest -$    
5/2/22 Interest -$    
6/1/22 Interest -$    
7/1/22 Interest -$    
8/1/22 Interest -$    
9/1/22 Interest -$    

TOTAL 1,792.50$     

1.88$     
1,792.50$     

(1,792.50)$    

1.88$     

Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2023

TOTAL -$    

Fiscal Year 2023
10/3/22 Interest -$    
11/1/22 Interest -$    
12/1/22 Interest -$    
1/3/23 Interest -$    
2/1/23 Interest -$    
3/1/23 Interest -$    
4/1/23 Interest -$    
5/1/23 Interest 0.01$     

TOTAL 0.01$     

1.88$     
0.01$     
-$    

1.89$     

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue & Refunding Bonds, Series 2017B

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/21
Interest Earned thru 9/30/22

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/22
Interest Earned thru 5/31/23

Requisitions Paid thru 5/31/23

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Requisitions Paid thru 9/30/22

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

34



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2023

10/13/22 160 England-Thims & Miller Invoice #204199 - Trailmark EP PH1 Amenity Center (WA#62) - July 2022 2,562.50$          
10/21/22 161 England-Thims & Miller Invoice #204589 - Trailmark EP PH1 Amenity Center (WA#62) - August 2022 3,137.50$          
11/1/22 162 England-Thims & Miller Invoice #204589 - Trailmark EP PH1 Amenity Center (WA#62) - September 2022 852.80$             

11/30/22 163 England-Thims & Miller Invoice #204589 - Trailmark EP PH1 Amenity Center (WA#62) - October 2022 3,545.00$          
12/22/22 164 England-Thims & Miller Invoice #206026 - Trailmark EP PH1 Amenity Center (WA#62) - November 2022 190.00$             
1/30/23 165 England-Thims & Miller Invoice #206026 - Trailmark EP PH1 Amenity Center (WA#62) - December 2022 1,045.00$          
3/6/23 166 England-Thims & Miller Invoice #206705 - Trailmark EP PH1 Amenity Center (WA#62) - January 2023 700.00$             

3/21/23 167 England-Thims & Miller Invoice #207491 - Trailmark EP PH1 Amenity Center (WA#62) - February 2023 812.50$             
4/13/23 168 England-Thims & Miller Invoice #207491 - Trailmark EP PH1 Amenity Center (WA#62) - March 2023 4,426.63$          

TOTAL 17,271.93$        

Fiscal Year 2023
10/3/22 Interest 7.25$                 
11/1/22 Interest 4.80$                 
11/1/22 Wire FY22 Funding Request #8-2020 852.80$             

11/30/22 Wire FY23 Funding Request #1-2020 3,545.00$          
12/1/22 Interest 0.31$                 

12/22/22 Wire FY23 Funding Request #2-2020 190.00$             
1/3/23 Interest 0.37$                 

1/30/23 Wire FY23 Funding Request #3-2020 1,045.00$          
2/1/23 Interest 0.39$                 
3/1/23 Interest 0.35$                 
3/6/23 Wire FY23 Funding Request #4-2020 700.00$             

3/21/23 Wire FY23 Funding Request #5-2020 812.50$             
4/3/23 Interest 0.48$                 

4/27/23 Wire FY23 Funding Request #6-2020 4,426.63$          
5/1/23 Interest 0.60$                 

TOTAL 11,586.48$        

5,883.35$          
11,586.48$        

(17,271.93)$      

197.90$             

Requisitions Paid thru 5/31/23

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue & Refunding Bonds, Series 2020
Assessment Area 2, Phase 3A

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/22
Interest Earned thru 5/31/23

35



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2023

11/1/22 155 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Application #19 - Trailmark Phases 9A, 9B & 9C - August 2022 77,456.60$     77,456.60$      
11/1/22 156 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #204584 - Phases 9A, 9B & 9C CEI Services (WA#53) - August 2022 3,418.83$     
11/1/22 157 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #205174 - Phases 9A, 9B & 9C CEI Services (WA#53) - September 2022 6,880.90$     
11/1/22 158 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #204588 - Trailmark Phase 11 CEI (WA#63) - August 2022 8,199.57$     
11/1/22 159 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #205177 - Trailmark Phase 11 CEI (WA#63) - September 2022 12,930.84$     
11/1/22 160 Gemini Engineering & Sciences, Inc. Invoice #21018-4 - Trailmark Phase 9 CLOMR-F - September 2022 900.00$     
11/1/22 161 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Application #20 - Trailmark Phases 9A, 9B & 9C - September 2022 123,851.63$     123,851.63$    
11/1/22 162 Jax Utilities Management, Inc. Application #10 - Trailmark Phase 11A & 11B Site Work & Utilities - September 2022 790,501.91$     790,501.91$    

11/30/22 163 The Tree Amigos Outdoor Services, Inc. Application #2 - Trailmark Phases 9A, 9B & 9C - October 2022 69,339.00$     69,339.00$      
11/30/22 164 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #205605 - Phases 9A, 9B & 9C CEI Services (WA#53) - October 2022 3,939.41$     
11/30/22 165 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #205609 - Trailmark Phase 11 CEI (WA#63) - October 2022 17,940.26$     
11/30/22 166 Jax Utilities Management, Inc. Application #11 - Trailmark Phase 11A & 11B Site Work & Utilities - October 2022 778,839.96$     778,839.96$    
11/30/22 167 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Application #21 - Trailmark Phases 9A, 9B & 9C - October 2022 35,017.89$     35,017.89$      
1/12/23 168 Jax Utilities Management, Inc. Application #12 - Trailmark Phase 11A & 11B Site Work & Utilities - November 2022 143,825.01$     143,825.01$    
2/6/23 169 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Application #22 - Trailmark Phases 9A, 9B & 9C - November 2022 408,418.15$     408,418.15$    

1/30/23 170 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #206023 - Phases 9A, 9B & 9C CEI Services (WA#53) - November 2022 2,350.65$     
1/30/23 171 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #206372 - Phases 9A, 9B & 9C CEI Services (WA#53) - December 2022 902.00$     
1/30/23 172 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #206373 - Trailmark Phase 11 CEI (WA#63) - December 2022 7,955.69$     
1/30/23 173 Jax Utilities Management, Inc. Application #13 - Trailmark Phase 11A & 11B Site Work & Utilities - December 2022 450,521.68$     450,521.68$    
1/30/23 174 Gemini Engineering & Sciences, Inc. Invoice #22087-1 - Trailmark 9B LOMR-F Professional Services - December 2022 4,000.00$     
1/30/23 175 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #206024 - Trailmark Phase 11 CEI (WA#63) - November 2022 13,569.09$     
2/6/23 176 Onsight Industries, LLC Invoice #002-22-319572-1 - Phase 11 Street Signs - January 2023 17,284.10$     
2/6/23 177 Florida Power & Light Invoice #1800307521 - Relocating of Existing FPL Line - January 2023 42,854.47$     
3/6/23 178 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #206703 - Trailmark Phase 11 CEI (WS#63) - January 2023 12,827.94$     
3/6/23 179 Gemini Engineering & Sciences, Inc. Invoice #22087-2 - Trailmark 93 LOMOR-F - January 2023 500.00$     
3/6/23 180 Onsight Industries, LLC Invoice #002-22-319572-2 - Phase 11 Street Signs - January 2023 2,370.00$     
3/6/23 181 Jax Utilities Management, Inc. Application #14 - Trailmark Phase 11A & 11B Site Work & Utilities - January 2023 186,771.33$     186,771.33$    
3/6/23 182 The Tree Amigos Outdoor Services, Inc. Invoice #19316 - Trailmark Phases 9A - 9C - January 2023 176,698.50$     176,698.50$    

3/30/23 183 The Tree Amigos Outdoor Services, Inc. Invoice #19317 - Trailmark Phases 9A - 9C - February 2023 183,780.00$     183,780.00$    
3/30/23 184 Jax Utilities Management, Inc. Application #15 - Trailmark Phase 11A & 11B Site Work & Utilities - February 2023 554,686.48$     554,686.48$    
3/30/23 185 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #207487 - Trailmark Phase 11 CEI (WS#63) - February 2023 14,213.75$     

3,979,708.14$ 
TOTAL 4,152,745.64$     

Fiscal Year 2023
10/3/22 Interest 0.23$     
11/1/22 Interest 0.28$     
11/1/22 Wire FY22 Funding Request #9-2021 AA3 PH1 1,024,140.28$     

11/30/22 Wire FY23 Funding Request #1-2021 AA3 PH1 905,076.52$     
12/1/22 Interest 0.30$     
1/1/23 Interest 0.35$     

1/12/23 Wire FY23 Funding Request #2-2021 AA3 PH1 143,825.01$     
1/30/23 Wire FY23 Funding Request #3-2021 AA3 PH1 479,299.11$     
2/1/23 Interest 0.38$     
2/6/23 Wire FY23 Funding Request #4-2021 AA3 PH1 468,556.72$     
3/1/23 Interest 0.34$     
3/6/23 Wire FY23 Funding Request #5-2021 AA3 PH1 379,167.77$     

3/30/23 Wire FY23 Funding Request #6-2021 AA3 PH1 752,680.23$     
4/3/23 Interest 0.46$     
5/1/23 Interest 0.58$     

TOTAL 4,152,748.56$     

187.90$     
4,152,748.56$     

(4,152,745.64)$   

190.82$     

Requisitions Paid thru 5/31/23

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2021
Assessment Area 3, Phase 1

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/22
Interest Earned thru 5/31/23

36



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2023

10/21/22 31 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #203180 - Trailmark Phase 10 CEI (WA#66) - May 2022 3,628.00$     
10/21/22 32 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #203513 - Trailmark Phase 10 CEI (WA#66) - Jul.22 6,012.50$     
10/21/22 33 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #205180 - Trailmark Phase 10 CEI (WA#66) - Sept.22 11,078.50$     
10/21/22 34 Besch & Smith Civil Group, Inc. Application #5 - Trailmark Phase 10 - Sept.22 190,688.62$     190,688.62$    
11/17/22 35 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #205614 - Trailmark Phase 10 CEI (WA#66) - Oct.22 4,564.98$     
11/17/22 36 Besch & Smith Civil Group, Inc. Application #6 - Trailmark Phase 10 - Oct.22 280,662.27$     280,662.27$    
12/16/22 37 Besch & Smith Civil Group, Inc. Application #7 - Trailmark Phase 10 - Nov.22 262,912.68$     262,912.68$    
12/16/22 38 Kutak Rock, LLP Invoice #3141715-18323-2 - Project Construction - Oct.22 630.50$     
12/16/22 39 Clary & Associates, Inc. Invoice #2022-335-2 - Phase 10 FPL Easements & Release Areas - Nov.22 650.00$     
1/20/23 40 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #206028 - Trailmark Phase 10 CEI (WA#66) - Nov.22 5,005.89$     
1/20/23 41 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #206378 - Trailmark Phase 10 CEI (WA#66) - Dec.22 3,489.56$     
1/20/23 42 Besch & Smith Civil Group, Inc. Application #8 - Trailmark Phase 10 - Dec.22 322,082.44$     322,082.44$    
1/20/23 43 Kutak Rock, LLP Invoice #3158242-18323-2 - Project Construction - Nov.22 3,950.00$     
2/22/23 44 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #206708 - Trailmark Phase 10 CEI (WA#66) - Jan.23 2,547.50$     
2/22/23 45 Besch & Smith Civil Group, Inc. Application #9 - Trailmark Phase 10 Partial Payment - Jan.23 385,709.59$     385,709.59$    
3/6/23 45A Besch & Smith Civil Group, Inc. Application #9 - Trailmark Phase 10 Balance Payment - Jan.23 80,875.95$     80,875.95$      

2/22/23 46 Florida Power & Light Invoice #1800311294 - Redesign of Phase 10 Plans - Feb.23 1,500.00$     
3/30/23 47 Besch & Smith Civil Group, Inc. Application #10 - Trailmark Phase 10 - Feb.23 48,569.67$     48,569.67$      
3/30/23 48 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #207492 - Trailmark Phase 10 CEI (WA#66) - Feb.23 2,751.32$     
5/15/23 49 Kutak Rock, LLP Invoice #3197821-18323-2 - Project Construction - Feb.23 1,516.44$     
5/15/23 50 Besch & Smith Civil Group, Inc. Application #10 - Trailmark Phase 10 Balance - Mar.23 80,686.35$     

1,571,501.22$ 
TOTAL 1,699,512.76$   

Fiscal Year 2023
10/3/22 Interest 1,956.90$     
11/1/22 Interest 2,120.90$     
12/1/22 Interest 1,820.62$     
1/3/23 Interest 1,586.90$     
2/1/23 Interest 1,178.55$     
3/1/23 Interest 526.90$     
3/6/23 Wire FY23 Funding Request #1-2021 AA3 PH2 80,875.95$     

3/30/23 Wire FY23 Funding Request #2-2021 AA3 PH2 51,320.99$     
4/3/23 Interest 1.24$     
5/1/23 Interest 1.60$     

5/15/23 Wire FY23 Funding Request #3-2021 AA3 PH2 82,202.79$     

TOTAL 223,593.34$      

1,476,449.16$   
223,593.34$      

(1,699,512.76)$ 

529.74$     

Requisitions Paid thru 5/31/23

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2021
Assessment Area 3, Phase 2

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/22
Interest Earned thru 5/31/23

37



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2023

11/1/22 75 Basham & Lucas Desing Group, Inc. Invoice #8940 - Trailmark Amenity Expansion - May 2022 3,380.00$     
11/1/22 76 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #204889 - Master Site Planning (WA#51) - September 2022 921.25$     
11/1/22 77 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #204585 - Trailmark Amenity Center PH2 (WA#55) - August 2022 17,559.50$     
11/1/22 78 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #205175 - Trailmark Amenity Center PH2 (WA#55) - September 2022 11,806.76$     
11/1/22 79 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #205178 - Trailmark East Parcel 2 CEI (WA#61) - September 2022 14,674.49$     
11/1/22 80 Basham & Lucas Desing Group, Inc. Invoice #9112 - Reverie @ Trailmark - September 2022 3,925.15$     
11/1/22 81 Besch & Smith Civil Group Application #10 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 - September 2022 467,055.85$     467,055.85$    
11/1/22 82 Carlton Construction, Inc. Application #11 - Reverie Amenity @ Trailmark - September 2022 749,993.21$     749,993.21$    

11/30/22 83 Basham & Lucas Desing Group, Inc. Invoice #9155 - Trailmark Amenity Expansion - October 2022 900.00$     
11/30/22 84 Basham & Lucas Desing Group, Inc. Invoice #9095 - Trailmark Amenity Expansion - September 2022 2,550.00$     
11/30/22 85 Basham & Lucas Desing Group, Inc. Invoice #9126 - Reverie at Trailmark - October 2022 3,909.38$     
11/30/22 86 Micamy Design Studio Invoice #F21-041.1-03 - Reverie at Trailmark Amenity FF&E - October 2022 58,514.94$     
11/30/22 87 Carlton Construction, Inc. Application #12 - Reverie Amenity @ Trailmark - October 2022 411,909.04$     411,909.04$    
11/30/22 88 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #205606 - Trailmark Amenity Center PH2 (WA#55) - October 2022 2,470.00$     
11/30/22 89 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #205611 - Trailmark East Parcel 2 CEI (WA#61) - October 2022 5,989.53$     
11/30/22 90 Besch & Smith Civil Group Application #11 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 - October 2022 773,543.94$     773,543.94$    
12/22/22 91 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #206025 - Trailmark East Parcel PH2 CEI (WA#61) - November 2022 11,299.47$     
12/22/22 92 Carlton Construction, Inc. Application #13 - Reverie Amenity @ Trailmark - November 2022 331,005.16$     331,005.16$    
12/22/22 93 Besch & Smith Civil Group Application #12 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 - November 2022 709,265.97$     709,265.97$    
12/22/22 94 Tison Sound & Security, Inc. Invoice #RT-WAPS - Reverie Amenity Sound & Security 7,970.50$     
12/22/22 95 Tison Sound & Security, Inc. Invoice #RT-103 - Reverie Amenity Sound & Security 33,078.66$     
12/22/22 96 Basham & Lucas Desing Group, Inc. Invoice #9200 - Reverie at Trailmark - October 2022 6,812.36$     
12/22/22 97 Basham & Lucas Desing Group, Inc. Invoice #9223 - Reverie at Trailmark - November 2022 2,851.25$     
12/22/22 18 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #200900 - Master Site Planning (WA#51) - December 2022 (738.04)$    
1/30/23 98 Carlton Construction, Inc. Application #14 - Reverie Amenity @ Trailmark - December 2022 244,570.00$     244,570.00$    
1/30/23 99 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #206374 - Trailmark East Parcel PH2 CEI (WA#61) - December 2022 5,535.89$     
1/30/23 100 Basham & Lucas Desing Group, Inc. Invoice #9256 - Reverie at Trailmark Shop Drawing Review - December 2022 1,950.21$     
1/30/23 101 Besch & Smith Civil Group Application #13 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 - December 2022 428,655.33$     428,655.33$    
1/30/23 102 Onsight Industries Invoice #002-22-319567-2 - Phase EP2 Street Signs - December 2022 2,695.00$     
3/6/23 103 Basham & Lucas Desing Group, Inc. Invoice #9293 - Reverie at Trailmark - January 2023 3,620.00$     
3/6/23 104 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #206853 - Master Site Planning (WA#51) - January 2023 252.00$     
3/6/23 105 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #206704 - Trailmark East Parcel PH2 CEI (WA#61) - January 2023 20,105.62$     
3/6/23 106 Carlton Construction, Inc. Application #15 - Reverie Amenity @ Trailmark - January 2023 386,049.40$     386,049.40$    
3/6/23 107 Besch & Smith Civil Group Application #14 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 - January 2023 328,270.01$     328,270.01$    
3/6/23 108 Tison Sound & Security, Inc. Invoice #RT-WAPS - Reverie Amenity Sound & Security Balance - January 2023 7,970.50$     
3/6/23 109 Tison Sound & Security, Inc. Invoice #RT-103 - Reverie Amenity Sound & Security Balance - January 2023 33,078.61$     

3/30/23 110 Basham & Lucas Desing Group, Inc. Invoice #9336 - Reverie at Trailmark - February 2023 2,170.00$     
3/30/23 111 Besch & Smith Civil Group Application #15 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 - February 2023 61,251.75$     61,251.75$      
3/30/23 112 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #207489 - Trailmark East Parcel PH2 CEI (WA#61) - February 2023 17,005.50$     
3/30/23 113 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #207234 - Master Site Planning (WA#51) - February 2023 1,344.00$     
3/30/23 114 Carlton Construction, Inc. Application #16 - Reverie Amenity @ Trailmark - February 2023 758,626.03$     758,626.03$    
3/30/23 115 F&E Management Invoice #2224 - Deposit for New Pool Furniture - March 2023 24,008.40$     
3/30/23 116 F&E Management Invoice #2225 - Deposit for New Pool Furniture - March 2023 16,650.90$     
4/27/23 117 Carlton Construction, Inc. Application #17 - Reverie Amenity @ Trailmark - March 2023 421,708.01$     421,708.01$    
4/27/23 118 Carlton Construction, Inc. Invoice #2240 - Sports Court Resurfacing - March 2023 33,250.00$     
4/27/23 119 Besch & Smith Civil Group Application #16 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 - March 2023 268,635.91$     268,635.91$    
4/27/23 120 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #207550 - Master Site Planning (WA#51) - March 2023 2,471.00$     
4/27/23 121 Carlton Construction, Inc. Invoice #2251 - Trailmark Amenity Expansion Permitting - April 2023 2,725.13$     

6,340,539.61$ 
TOTAL 6,703,247.57$   

Fiscal Year 2023
10/3/22 Interest 0.01$     
11/1/22 Interest 0.01$     
11/1/22 Wire FY22 Funding Request #3-2021 (AA3 PH3B) 1,269,316.21$   

11/30/22 Wire FY23 Funding Request #1-2021 (AA3 PH3B) 1,259,786.83$   
12/1/22 Interest 0.01$     

12/22/22 Wire FY23 Funding Request #2-2021 (AA3 PH3B) 1,101,545.33$   
1/3/23 Interest 0.01$     

1/30/23 Wire FY23 Funding Request #3-2021 (AA3 PH3B) 683,406.43$     
2/1/23 Interest 0.01$     
3/1/23 Interest 0.01$     
3/6/23 Wire FY23 Funding Request #4-2021 (AA3 PH3B) 779,346.14$     
3/9/23 Wire FY23 Funding Request #5-2021 (AA3 PH3B) 881,056.58$     
4/3/23 Interest 0.02$     

4/27/23 Wire FY23 Funding Request #6-2021 (AA3 PH3B) 726,064.92$     
4/27/23 Wire FY23 Funding Request #7-2021 (AA3 PH3B) 2,725.13$     
5/1/23 Interest 0.01$     

TOTAL 6,703,247.66$   

4.82$     
6,703,247.66$   

(6,703,247.57)$ 

4.91$     

Requisitions Paid thru 5/31/23

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2021
Assessment Area 2, Phase 3B

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/22
Interest Earned thru 5/31/23

38



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

E. 



GROSS ASSESSMENTS 3,289,438$       1,204,035$     228,094$     469,798$     739,752$     441,600$     206,160$     
NET ASSESSMENTS 3,092,072$       1,131,793$     214,408$     441,610$     695,367$     415,104$     193,790$     

O&M - GENERAL 2015 2016A 2017A 2020 2021 PH1
DATE GROSS ASSESSMENTS DISCOUNTS/ COMMISSIONS INTEREST NET AMOUNT & REVERIE FUNDS DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE TOTAL

RECEIVED DIST. RECEIVED PENALTIES PAID INCOME RECEIVED 36.60% 6.93% 14.28% 22.49% 13.42% 6.27% 100%

11/2/22 1 8,344.56$         438.07$         158.13$    -$   7,748.36$    2,836.14$     537.28$     1,106.62$     1,742.50$     1,040.20$     485.62$     7,748.36$     
11/17/22 2 91,376.98$       3,643.77$      1,754.66$    -$   85,978.55$       31,470.78$     5,961.86$     12,279.46$     19,335.45$     11,542.44$     5,388.56$     85,978.55$     
11/29/22 3 135,011.61$     5,400.48$      2,592.22$    -$   127,018.91$     46,492.80$     8,807.65$     18,140.85$     28,564.89$     17,052.02$     7,960.70$     127,018.91$     
12/12/22 4 287,342.88$     11,493.69$    5,516.98$    -$   270,332.21$     98,949.84$     18,745.18$     38,608.86$     60,794.18$     36,291.52$     16,942.62$     270,332.21$     
12/15/22 5 417,355.98$     16,652.18$    8,014.08$    -$   392,689.72$     143,736.43$     27,229.61$     56,083.97$     88,310.79$     52,717.75$     24,611.18$     392,689.72$     
1/20/23 6 1,592,595.91$     63,703.89$    30,577.84$    -$   1,498,314.18$  548,428.75$     103,895.02$     213,989.31$     336,951.29$     201,145.46$     93,904.36$       1,498,314.18$  
2/1/23 INT -$   -$  -$  4,136.31$    4,136.31$     1,514.02$     286.82$     590.75$     930.20$     555.29$     259.24$     4,136.31$     

2/21/23 7 608,658.48$     19,717.63$    11,778.82$    -$   577,162.03$     211,258.93$     40,021.15$     82,430.31$     129,796.20$     77,482.76$     36,172.67$     577,162.03$     
3/30/23 8 29,149.99$     388.76$    575.22$    -$   28,186.01$       10,316.94$     1,954.45$     4,025.53$     6,338.67$     3,783.91$     1,766.51$     28,186.01$     
4/6/23 INT -$   -$  -$  2,383.68$    2,383.68$     872.50$     165.29$     340.44$     536.06$     320.00$     149.39$     2,383.68$     
5/5/23 9 108,025.77$     35.88$    2,159.80$    -$   105,830.09$     38,737.04$     7,338.39$     15,114.66$     23,799.81$     14,207.46$     6,632.73$     105,830.09$     

-$   -$  -$  -$  -$   -$   -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$    
-$   -$  -$  -$  -$   -$   -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$    
-$   -$  -$  -$  -$   -$   -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$    
-$   -$  -$  -$  -$   -$   -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$    

TOTALS 3,277,862.16$     121,474.35$  63,127.75$    6,519.99$     3,099,780.05$  1,134,614.16$        214,942.71$     442,710.74$     697,100.05$     416,138.81$     194,273.58$     3,099,780.05$  

LENNAR HOMES LLC $97,113.16 $33,300.00 $63,813.16

DATE DUE CHECK NET AMOUNT GENERAL SERIES
 RECEIVED DATE NO. ASSESSED RECEIVED FUND 2021 PH1
11/15/22 10/15/22 1914261 8,325.00$     8,325.00$     8,325.00$     -$    
4/13/23 1/1/23 1994591 8,325.00$     8,325.00$     8,325.00$     -$    
4/13/23 4/1/23 1994591 52,994.21$     44,669.21$       -$   44,669.21$       
4/13/23 7/1/23 1994591 8,325.00$     8,325.00$     8,325.00$     -$    

9/30/23 19,143.95$     -$                 -$   -$   
97,113.16$     69,644.21$     24,975.00$     44,669.21$       

DFC REVERIE. LLC $761,875.00 $193,500.00 $107,500.00 $460,875.00

DATE DUE CHECK NET AMOUNT GENERAL REVERIE SERIES
 RECEIVED DATE NO. ASSESSED RECEIVED FUND FUND 2021 PH3B

11/4/22 10/15/22 12014822 75,250.00$     75,250.00$       48,375.00$     26,875.00$       -$    
11/4/22 1/1/23 12014822 75,250.00$     75,250.00$       48,375.00$     26,875.00$       -$    
11/4/22 4/1/23 12014822 397,862.50$     397,862.50$     48,375.00$     26,875.00$     322,612.50$     
11/4/22 7/1/23 12014822 75,250.00$     75,250.00$       48,375.00$     26,875.00$       -$    
11/4/22 9/30/23 12014822 138,262.50$        138,262.50$     -$   -$  138,262.50$     

761,875.00$        761,875.00$     193,500.00$     107,500.00$     460,875.00$     

SIX MILE CREEK INVESTMENT GROUP LLC $564,871.88 $99,512.30 $7,417.62 $308,841.96 $149,100.00

DATE DUE CHECK NET AMOUNT GENERAL SERIES SERIES SERIES
 RECEIVED DATE NO. ASSESSED RECEIVED FUND 2017AB 2021 PH1 2021 PH2

2/7/23 10/15/22 WIRE 24,878.07$     24,878.07$     24,878.07$     -$   -$  -$   
1/1/23 24,878.07$     -$   -$  -$  -$  -$   

4/14/23 4/1/23 WIRE 348,404.49$        184,033.26$     -$   2,967.05$    76,696.21$       104,370.00$     
7/1/23 24,878.09$     -$   -$  -$  -$  -$   

9/30/23 141,833.16$        -$                 -$  -$  -$  -$   
564,871.88$        208,911.33$     24,878.07$     2,967.05$     76,696.21$     104,370.00$     

SIX MILE CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS - FY2023

TAX COLLECTOR

DIRECT BILLED ASSESSMENTS

20



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

F. 



  

Fund Date Check No.'s Amount
General Fund 5/4/23 4470-4477 13,462.72$                        

5/9/23 4478-4481 9,367.78$                          
5/15/23 4482-4487 88,186.07$                        
5/23/23 4488-4495 36,202.53$                        
5/30/23 4496-4497 2,829.35$                          

150,048.45$                      

Reverie Fund
5/4/23 127-129 22,585.00$                        
5/9/23 130-132 8,243.03$                          
5/15/23 133 1,359.53$                          
5/23/23 134-136 10,768.29$                        
5/30/23 137 1,454.53$                          

44,410.38$                        

194,458.83$             

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Summary of Check Register

May 1, 2023 to May 31, 2023



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/08/23          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 5/04/23 00170 4/27/23 8401791  202304 320-53800-46600                                     *            1,740.00
CORE AERATION-ZOYSIA TURF

BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC.                             1,740.00 004470
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/04/23 00162 5/01/23 2305     202305 320-53800-47700                                     *              206.00

PET STATION MAINT MAY23
DOODY DADDY                                                       206.00 004471

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/04/23 00053 3/01/23 33685450 202303 330-53800-46800                                     *              270.00

QTRLY PEST CTRL MNT MAR23
FLORIDA PEST CONTROL                                              270.00 004472

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/04/23 00001 5/01/23 169      202305 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,166.67

MANAGEMENT FEES MAY23
5/01/23 169      202305 310-51300-35200                                     *               66.67

WEBSITE ADMIN MAY23
5/01/23 169      202305 310-51300-35100                                     *              108.33

INFORMATION TECH MAY23
5/01/23 169      202305 310-51300-31300                                     *              625.00

DISSEMINATION FEE MAY23
5/01/23 169      202305 310-51300-51000                                     *                5.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES
5/01/23 169      202305 310-51300-42000                                     *               27.08

POSTAGE
5/01/23 169      202305 310-51300-42500                                     *              193.35

COPIES
5/01/23 169      202305 310-51300-41000                                     *               43.52

TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,235.62 004473

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/04/23 00181 4/28/23 3211059  202303 310-51300-31500                                     *            2,569.74

REV AMNTY POL/MTG/LEGISLT
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  2,569.74 004474

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/04/23 00031 5/01/23 618804   202305 320-53800-52000                                     *            2,111.47

PRIN-FITNESS LEASE PMT#4
5/01/23 618804   202305 320-53800-52000                                     *              747.87

INT-FITNESS LEASE PMT#4
MUNICIPAL ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC.                                2,859.34 004475

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/04/23 00084 5/01/23 23-48593 202305 320-53800-34600                                     *               34.95

MTHLY FIRE ALARM MNTR MAY
SECURITY ENGINEERING AND DESIGN,INC                                34.95 004476

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/04/23 00098 5/01/23 51257    202305 310-51300-46000                                     *            1,547.07

ROOM RENT 05/17/23,SPEAKR
RENAISSANCE WORLD GOLF VILLAGE                                  1,547.07 004477

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/08/23          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 5/09/23 00141 4/30/23 APR 23-2 202304 330-53800-46500                                     *            1,575.00
MTHLY POOL SERVICE APR23

CROWN POOL CLEANING, INC                                        1,575.00 004478
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/09/23 00005 5/03/23 35324-12 202304 320-53800-43000                                     *               80.24

596 TRAILMARK DR #PUMP
5/03/23 52068-78 202304 330-53800-43000                                     *               68.34

801 TRAILMARK DR #AMENITY
5/03/23 57119-05 202304 320-53800-43000                                     *               32.13

170 RED TWIG WAY - APR23
5/03/23 62363-50 202304 320-53800-43000                                     *            5,501.93

000 PACETTI RD - APR23
5/03/23 65107-18 202304 320-53800-43000                                     *               28.66

975 TRAILMARK DR #IRRG
5/03/23 68881-76 202304 320-53800-43000                                     *              156.12

990 TRAILMARK DR #PUMP
5/03/23 88213-81 202304 320-53800-43000                                     *               42.94

1922 TRAILMARK DR #LS
5/03/23 96815-95 202304 320-53800-43000                                     *               30.10

2799 PACETTI RD #ENTRY
5/03/23 96904-98 202304 330-53800-43000                                     *            1,261.19

805 TRAILMARK DR #AMENITY
5/04/23 93295-44 202304 320-53800-43000                                     *              153.85

404 BLOOMFIELD WAY #PUMP
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT                                           7,355.50 004479

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/09/23 00092 5/08/23 14640406 202305 320-53800-47500                                     *              125.00

SERVICE CALL
5/08/23 14640406 202305 320-53800-47500                                     *               55.95

5LB RECHARGE DC
5/08/23 14640406 202305 320-53800-47500                                     *                9.00

ANNUAL MAINTENANCE TAG
J.GREENE ENTERPRISES INC                                          189.95 004480

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/09/23 00117 12/29/22 23519459 202212 330-53800-51000                                     *               21.71

2-PROTECTOR,SHT,LTR,TPLD
1/05/23 23534072 202301 330-53800-51000                                     *               45.21

PAPER,8.5X11,98BRT,20LB
2/09/23 23621287 202302 330-53800-51000                                     *               81.65

3-KCUP COFFEE/2CREAMR/CUP
2/13/23 23625709 202302 330-53800-51000                                     *               12.09

BIGELOW,TEA,HERBAL ASSORT
4/14/23 23775431 202304 330-53800-51000                                     *               86.67

PAD NOTE/SCISSOR/FOLDER
W.B. MASON CO.,INC.                                               247.33 004481

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/08/23          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 5/15/23 00073 4/22/23 APP#11A  202305 300-13100-10100                                     *           80,686.35
TRAILMARK PH10 MAR23 BAL.

BESCH AND SMITH CIVIL GROUP, INC.                              80,686.35 004482
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/15/23 00022 5/04/23 208046   202304 310-51300-31100                                     *            2,632.50

GEN.CNSLT.ENG.SVC(WA#72)
ENGLAND-THIMS & MILLER, INC                                     2,632.50 004483

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/15/23 00005 5/08/23 62363-50 202304 320-53800-43000                                     *              609.78

000 PACETTI RD-APR23 DIFF
5/08/23 62363-50 202303 320-53800-43000                                     *              611.33

000 PACETTI RD-MAR23 DIFF
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT                                           1,221.11 004484

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/15/23 00181 3/31/23 3197821  202305 300-13100-10100                                     *            1,516.44

PROJECT OCNSTRUCT FEB23
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  1,516.44 004485

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/15/23 00039 5/01/23 7358     202305 320-53800-46400                                     *            2,070.00

MTHLY LAKE SERVICES MAY23
SITEX AQUATICS LLC                                              2,070.00 004486

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/15/23 00034 5/08/23 21101409 202304 330-53800-43200                                     *               59.67

801 TRAILMARK DR - APR23
TECO PEOPLES GAS                                                   59.67 004487

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/23/23 00170 5/01/23 8394864  202305 320-53800-46200                                     *           19,822.66

LANDSCAPE SERVICES MAY23
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC.                            19,822.66 004488

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/23/23 00004 4/30/23 5533908  202304 310-51300-48000                                     *               58.48

NOT.RULE DEVELOP 05/17/23
4/30/23 5533908  202304 310-51300-48000                                     *              127.84

NOT.RULEMAKING 05/17/23
4/30/23 5533908  202304 310-51300-48000                                     *               65.28

NOT.OF MEETING 04/26/23
CA FLORIDA HOLDINGS, LLC                                          251.60 004489

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/23/23 00033 4/30/23 SMCCDD04 202304 320-53800-12100                                     *            4,925.37

MANAGEMENT FEES APR23
4/30/23 SMCCDD04 202304 320-53800-12200                                     *            3,360.00

ONSITE PERSONNEL APR23
4/30/23 SMCCDD04 202304 320-53800-47200                                     *              500.00

KENNY B PIANO PLAYER-OPEN
4/30/23 SMCCDD04 202304 320-53800-47400                                     *            2,661.44

AMAZON-PORTABLE DEFIBRILL

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/08/23          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

4/30/23 SMCCDD04 202304 320-53800-47500                                     *              149.21
AMAZON-SOLAR PWR GAME CAM

4/30/23 SMCCDD04 202304 330-53800-46501                                     *               90.26
ACE HRDWRE-POOL SHCK/BRSH

4/30/23 SMCCDD04 202304 320-53800-47200                                     *               42.29
PUBLIX-ICE & POPSICLES

4/30/23 SMCCDD04 202304 320-53800-47200                                     *               83.58
PUBLIX-WTR/PROTEIN/MANDRN

4/30/23 SMCCDD04 202304 320-53800-47200                                     *              120.93
PUBLIX-POPSICLE/TAPE/BATT

4/30/23 SMCCDD04 202304 320-53800-49100                                     *              314.77
DIVVY/PUBLIX FEE - APR23

EVERGREEN LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT,LLC                            12,247.85 004490
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/23/23 00038 5/09/23 834548ES 202304 330-53800-43200                                     *               31.82

GAS CHARGE 03/31-05/04/23
FLORIDA NATURAL GAS                                                31.82 004491

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/23/23 00187 5/10/23 2228     202305 320-53800-46100                                     *            2,100.00

REUPHOLSTER 2 BENCH FABRC
5/11/23 2229     202305 320-53800-46100                                     *              799.70

FLOOR LAMP/SHADE/BEADWALL
F&E INTERIOR MANAGEMENT SERVICE LLC                             2,899.70 004492

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/23/23 00212 5/17/23 05172023 202305 320-53800-46000                                     *              250.00

CAMP HOUSE RENTAL REFUND
PREMIER HOMES REALTY                                              250.00 004493

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/23/23 00028 5/11/23 163      202305 320-53800-47200                                     *              281.34

ADDITIONAL EVENT CLEANING
5/11/23 163      202305 320-53800-47500                                     *               37.52

PICK UP SUPPLIES 04/12/23
5/11/23 163      202305 320-53800-46900                                     *               80.04

TP/PAPER TWL/BLEACH/SPRAY
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES,INC.                                398.90 004494

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/23/23 00098 5/19/23 51258    202305 300-15500-10000                                     *            1,547.07

ROOM RENT 06/14/23,SPEAKR
5/19/23 51258    202305 310-51300-46000                                     *            1,247.07-

MAY MTG DEPOSIT CANCEL
RENAISSANCE WORLD GOLF VILLAGE                                    300.00 004495

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/30/23 00170 5/24/23 8424540  202305 320-53800-46600                                     *              840.00

263 WEATHERED EDGE-TREEWK
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC.                               840.00 004496

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/08/23          PAGE   5
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 5/30/23 00024 5/19/23 556887-1 202305 330-53800-43100                                     *            1,951.86
805 TRAILMARK DR - MAY23

5/19/23 556887-1 202305 330-53800-43100                                     *               37.49
295 BACK CREEK DR - MAY23

ST.JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT.                                   1,989.35 004497
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                150,048.45

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              150,048.45

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/08/23          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023 ***       REVERIE

BANK B REVERIE FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 5/04/23 00018 5/01/23 4823     202305 340-53800-46500                                     *            2,060.00
POOL MAINTENANCE MAY23

FSJ POOL SERVICES LLC DBA AMERICA'S                             2,060.00 000127
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/04/23 00002 5/01/23 2305-RT  202305 340-53800-47700                                     *              103.00

REV-PET STATION MNT MAY23
DOODY DADDY                                                       103.00 000128

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/04/23 00015 5/02/23 18188    202210 340-53800-45000                                     *           20,422.00

UPDATED REV-AMENITY CTR
EGIS INSURANCE ADVISORS LLC                                    20,422.00 000129

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/09/23 00001 5/04/23 72655-49 202304 340-53800-43000                                     *            1,291.64

35 RUSTIC MILL DR - APR23
5/05/23 04551-38 202304 340-53800-43000                                     *              251.64

16 DAYBREAK DR - APR23
5/05/23 23340-53 202304 340-53800-43000                                     *              140.88

255 RUSTIC MILL DR-APR23
5/05/23 72968-38 202304 340-53800-43000                                     *               25.97

18 WOODWIND CT - APR23
5/05/23 97807-53 202304 340-53800-43000                                     *               26.14

82 BERRY BLOSSOM WAY
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT                                           1,736.27 000130

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/09/23 00013 4/01/23 7646     202304 340-53800-46400                                     *              395.00

LAKE MAINTENANCE APR23
5/01/23 7359     202305 340-53800-46400                                     *              395.00

LAKE MAINTENANCE MAY23
SITEX AQUATICS LLC                                                790.00 000131

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/09/23 00003 4/28/23 200212   202304 320-53800-46200                                     *            5,716.76

LANDSCAPE MAINT APR23
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES INC                                5,716.76 000132

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/15/23 00011 5/08/23 22100879 202304 340-53800-43200                                     *               75.00

35 RUSTIC MILL DR - CLBHS
5/08/23 22100879 202304 340-53800-43200                                     *            1,284.53

35 RUSTIC MILL DR - POOL
TECO PEOPLE GAS                                                 1,359.53 000133

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/23/23 00020 4/01/23 SMCCD042 202304 320-53800-46000                                     *              754.13

WALMART-STORAGE BOX/CABNT
4/01/23 SMCCD042 202304 340-53800-46000                                     *              461.80

HOLABIRD SPORT-COURT DRY
4/01/23 SMCCD042 202304 340-53800-46000                                     *               32.31

AMAZON-WINDEX OUTDOOR CLN

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/08/23          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023 ***       REVERIE

BANK B REVERIE FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

4/01/23 SMCCD042 202304 340-53800-46000                                     *              170.40
AMAZON-MEDICAL AED,WALL

4/01/23 SMCCD042 202304 340-53800-46000                                     *            2,838.99
AMAZON-DEFIBRILLATOR/AID

4/01/23 SMCCD042 202304 340-53800-46000                                     *               23.57
TURNER ACE-ANT SPRY/CLNR

4/01/23 SMCCD042 202304 340-53800-46000                                     *               52.12
AMAZON-SOAP DISP/FLR CLN

4/01/23 SMCCD042 202304 340-53800-46700                                     *              192.95
TURNER ACE-PLUNGER/BG SPR

4/01/23 SMCCD042 202304 340-53800-47200                                     *              444.75
HAYMAKER COFFEE-GRND OPEN

4/01/23 SMCCD042 202304 340-53800-47200                                     *              157.94
PATTY SHACK-FOOD TRUCK

4/01/23 SMCCD042 202304 340-53800-54000                                     *               69.02
YOUTUBE TV SUBCRIPT-1MNTH

4/01/23 SMCCD042 202304 340-53800-49100                                     *              519.80
DIVVY 10% FEE - APR23

EVERGREEN LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT LLC                             5,717.78 000134
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/23/23 00004 5/01/23 727733   202305 300-15500-10000                                     *            2,771.62

ALARM MONITOR SRVC JUN23
HIDDEN EYES LLC DBA ENVERA SYSTEMS                              2,771.62 000135

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/23/23 00007 5/15/23 0618824  202305 340-53800-52000                                     *            1,694.48

PRIN-FITNESS LEASE PMT#5
5/15/23 0618824  202305 340-53800-52000                                     *              584.41

INT-FITNESS LEASE PMT#5
MUNICIPAL ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC.                                2,278.89 000136

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/30/23 00005 5/19/23 556887-1 202305 340-53800-43100                                     *               15.41

255 RUSTIC MILL DR-MAY23
5/19/23 556887-1 202305 340-53800-43100                                     *            1,439.12

35 RUSTIC MILL DR - MAY23
ST.JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT.                                   1,454.53 000137

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                 44,410.38

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               44,410.38

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



















Invoice

Security Engineering And Designs, Inc.
3139 Waller Street
Jacksonville, FL 32254

Voice: 904-371-4931

Fax:

Invoice Number
23-48593

Invoice Date
5/1/23

Page:

Sold To:
Trailamrk Amenity Center (6 MILE CREEK)
1408 HAMLIN AVENUE.
UNIT E
ST. CLOUD, FL  34771

Customer ID:TA-3315-5F

Customer PO Payment Terms
5/11/23

Due DateSales Rep ID
Net 10 Days

1

Description Amount
MONTHLY FIRE ALARM MONITORING SERVICE 34.95

Sales Ta

0.00

34.95

34.95

Payment Receive
Total Invoice Amou

TOTAL

Subtota 34.95

Trailamrk Amenity Center
805 Trailmark Dr.
St. Augustine, FL  32092

23-48593

Please include invoice number on payment

Site Address:

Service Department:  371-4931
Monitoring Center: 800-318-9486
Installation: 371-4931

Amenity-Security

























































































































































































































































































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



RESOLUTION 2023-07 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SIX MILE CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT APPROVING A PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 
FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024 AND SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING THEREON PURSUANT 
TO FLORIDA LAW; ADDRESSING TRANSMITTAL, POSTING AND PUBLICATION 
REQUIREMENTS; ADDRESSING SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE.  

 
 WHEREAS, the District Manager has heretofore prepared and submitted to the Board of 
Supervisors (“Board”) of the Six Mile Creek Community Development District (“District”) prior to 
June 15, 2023, a proposed budget (“Proposed Budget”) for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 
2023 and ending September 30, 2024 (“Fiscal Year 2023/2024”); and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Board has considered the Proposed Budget and desires to set the required 
public hearing thereon.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SIX 
MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:  

 
1. PROPOSED BUDGET APPROVED.  The Proposed Budget prepared by the District 

Manager for Fiscal Year 2023/2024 attached hereto as Exhibit A is hereby approved as the basis 
for conducting a public hearing to adopt said Proposed Budget.  

 
2. SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING.  A public hearing on said approved Proposed Budget 

is hereby declared and set for the following date, hour and location:  
 
  DATE:    _____________, 2023 
 
  HOUR:    _________ 
 
  LOCATION:   ____________________________ 

____________________________ 
____________________________ 

 
3. TRANSMITTAL OF PROPOSED BUDGET TO LOCAL GENERAL PURPOSE 

GOVERNMENT.  The District Manager is hereby directed to submit a copy of the Proposed Budget 
to St. Johns County at least 60 days prior to the hearing set above.  

 
4. POSTING OF PROPOSED BUDGET.  In accordance with Section 189.016, Florida 

Statutes, the District’s Secretary is further directed to post the approved Proposed Budget on the 
District’s website at least two days before the budget hearing date as set forth in Section 2, and 
shall remain on the website for at least 45 days.  

 



5. PUBLICATION OF NOTICE.  Notice of this public hearing shall be published in the 
manner prescribed in Florida law.  

 
6. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more provisions of 

this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions of this 
Resolution, or any part thereof. 

 
7. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.  

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 14TH DAY OF JUNE, 2023.  
 

ATTEST:      SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 
_____________________________          
Secretary / Assistant Secretary   Chair/Vice Chair, Board of Supervisors 
 
Exhibit A: Proposed Budget 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 

1 

NON-EXCLUSIVE LICENSE AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE SIX MILE 
CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AND _____________________, 

REGARDING THE USE OF THE DISTRICT’S AMENITY FACILITIES 
 
 THIS LICENSE AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into this ___ day of 
May, 2023, by and between:  
 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a local unit of special-
purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, located 
in St. Johns County, Florida, and with offices at 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 (the “District”), and  
 
_________________________, a Florida not-for-profit corporation, with an 
address of _____________________________________  (the “Licensee”). 

 
RECITALS 

 
 WHEREAS, the District is a local unit of special-purpose government established pursuant 
to and governed by Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District owns, operates, and/or maintains various recreation facilities, 
including, but not limited to an Activity Center, within the boundaries of the District (the 
“Amenity Facilities”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, Licensee currently provides events for residents within the Reverie portion of the 
District and has asked the Board of Supervisors of the District for permission to provide such events 
at the Amenity Facilities (the “Events”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District has determined that providing Licensee with the ability to use the 
Amenity Facilities is a benefit to the District, is a proper public purpose, and makes appropriate use of 
the District’s public facilities; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District is willing to grant a non-exclusive, revocable license allowing the 
Licensee to enter a specific portion of the Amenity Facilities for the purposes of providing the 
Events, provided that such use does not impede the District’s operation of the Amenity Facilities 
as a public improvement and as further subject to the terms as provided herein. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, based upon good and valuable consideration and the mutual covenants 
of the parties, the receipt of which and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the District 
and the Licensee agree as follows: 
 
 1. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS. The Recitals stated above are true and correct and 
are incorporated herein as a material part of this Agreement.  
 
 2. LICENSE.  The District hereby grants and conveys to the Licensee a non-exclusive 
license to enter a specific portion of the Amenity Facilities for the purposes of providing the Events 
(the “License”).  



 

2 

 
3. HOURS AND AREA.  Licensee shall coordinate the Events directly with the District 

Manager or his/her on-site management designee.  Licensee shall schedule all Events in advance 
pursuant to the means and methods set forth by the District Manager and his/her on-site 
management designee, who shall have final and absolute discretion with respect to matters related 
to scheduling and designation of area of Amenity Facilities where the Events may be provided.  
 

4.  USE OF AREA.  Licensee shall not have exclusive use of the Amenity Facilities, but 
shall have exclusive use of the designated portion or area of the Amenity Facilities for operation 
of the Events during the hours approved by District Manager.  However, Licensee’s use shall not 
interfere with the operation of the Amenity Facilities as a public improvement and the Licensee 
hereby agrees that in the event District-owned real property is assessed real property taxes by 
virtue of this License, Licensee hereby agrees to pay any all such taxes.  The Licensee agrees that 
all use of the Amenity Facilities shall be subject to the rules and policies of the District and the 
District shall have the right to take such actions as are necessary to preserve the health, safety, and 
welfare of its residents, landowners, lands, and facilities. 

 
5. EVENTS WITH ALCOHOL.  If Licensee desires to provide alcohol for consumption 

at Events, Licensee shall: (i) notify the District Manager in advance; (ii) adhere to all federal and 
state laws regulating the service of alcoholic beverages; and (iii) maintain any required licenses or 
other approvals necessary for the service of alcoholic beverages. Licensee acknowledges and 
agrees it assumes the risk and holds the District, its supervisors, offices, agents, and staff harmless 
from any and all liability arising out of the use of alcohol at Events. Where applicable, the 
insurance policy required under  Section  11  below for Events with alcohol,  shall  include  clear  
language  acknowledging  the  providing of alcohol by Licensee or Events attendees. 
 

6. TERM.   This Agreement shall commence upon the date and time first written above, 
and shall continue in effect until terminated by either party hereto.   
 
 7. PROFESSIONAL JUDGMENT.  Licensee represents it is qualified to provide the 
Events.  Licensee shall maintain all required licenses to provide the Events, if any, and shall at all 
times exercise sound professional judgment in provision of the Events, including taking 
precautions for the safety of the Events participants.  All Events shall be conducted in compliance 
with the District’s policies governing the use of the Amenity Facilities (the “Rules”).  The District 
shall in no way be responsible for the safety of any participant while taking part in the Events.  
Any and all waivers signed by Licensee’s users or participants shall acknowledge the fact that the 
District is not responsible.  Licensee shall remain an active Florida not-for-profit corporation in 
good standing during the term of this License.  Failure to do so shall allow the District to 
immediately terminate the License   
 

8. CARE OF PROPERTY.  The Licensee agrees to use all due care to protect the 
property of the District, its residents, and landowners from damage, and to require any participants 
in the Events to do the same.  The Licensee agrees that it shall assume responsibility for any and 
all damage to the District’s Amenity Facilities or lands as a result of the Licensee’s use under this 
Agreement and other damage, other than ordinary wear and tear, which may be attributable to an 
act or omission by the Licensee or its agent.  In the Events that any damage to the District’s 



 

3 

Amenity Facilities or lands occurs, the District shall notify the Licensee of such damage.  The 
Licensee agrees that the District may make whatever arrangements the District, in its sole 
discretion, deems necessary to promptly make any such reasonable repairs as are necessary to 
preserve the health, safety, and welfare of the District's lands, facilities, residents and landowners.  
The Licensee agrees to reimburse the District for any such reasonable repairs within thirty (30) 
days of receipt of an invoice from the District reflecting the cost of the repairs made under this 
Paragraph. 

 
9. REVOCATION.  The District shall have the right to revoke the License at any time 

upon notice to the Licensee due to the Licensee’s failure to perform in accordance with the terms 
of this Agreement or for any other reason.  
 

10. ENFORCEMENT. A default by either party under this Agreement shall entitle the 
other party to all remedies available at law or in equity, which includes, but is not limited to, the 
rights of damages, injunctive relief, and specific performance.  
 
 11.  INSURANCE AND INDEMNITY.  Licensee shall acquire and maintain general 
commercial liability insurance coverage acceptable to the District in an amount not less than 
$1,000,000 per occurrence, which shall include all claims and losses that may relate in any manner 
whatsoever to use of the License by Licensee, its employees, agents, students, guests or invitees. 
Licensee shall provide continuous proof of such insurance coverage to the District.  
 
 A. In addition to the above, if alcohol is being served at an Events, Licensee shall 

either acquire and maintain liquor liability insurance in an amount no less than $1,000,000 
or Events  insurance  acceptable  to  the District in an amount no less than $1,000,000. 
Licensee shall  furnish  a certificate to the District showing compliance with this section 
prior to any Events with alcohol. 

   
B. Policies required under this section shall name the District and its officers, 
supervisors, agents, and staff as additional insured on a primary, non-contributory basis. 
 
C. Obligations under this section shall include the payment of all settlements, 
judgments, damages, liquidated damages, penalties, forfeitures, back pay awards, court 
costs, arbitration and/or mediation costs, litigation expenses, attorney fees, and paralegal 
fees (incurred in court, out of court, on appeal, or in bankruptcy proceedings) as ordered. 
 
D. Licensee will indemnify, save, and hold the District and its officers, supervisors, 
agents, and staff harmless and shall defend the District and its officers, supervisors, agents, 
and staff from all loss, damage, or injury, including all judgments, liens, liabilities, debts, 
and obligations resulting directly from the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of 
Licensee’s officers, directors, agents, assigns, or employees, which cause harm to persons 
or property, specifically including but not limited to all acts or omissions of Licensee’s 
officers, directors, agents, assigns, or employees.  Licensee agrees that nothing in this 
Agreement shall serve as or be construed as a waiver of the District’s limitations on liability 
contained in section 768.28, Florida Statutes, or other statute or law. 

 



 

4 

 12. RECOVERY OF COSTS AND FEES.  In the Events either party to this Agreement is 
required to enforce this Agreement by court proceedings or otherwise, the prevailing party shall 
be entitled to recover from the other party all fees and costs incurred, including reasonable 
attorneys' fees and costs. 
 
 13. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This instrument shall constitute the final and complete 
expression of the agreement between the parties relating to the subject matter of this Agreement. 
 
 14. AMENDMENT. Amendments to and waivers of the provisions contained in this 
Agreement may be made only by an instrument in writing which is executed by both of the parties 
to the Agreement. 
 
 15. ASSIGNMENT.  Neither the District nor the Licensee may assign their rights, duties 
or obligations under this Agreement without the prior written approval of the other.  Any purported 
assignment without said written authorization shall be void. 
 
 16. CONTROLLING LAW AND VENUE. This Agreement and the provisions contained in 
this Agreement shall be construed, interpreted, and controlled according to the laws of the State of 
Florida.  The parties agree that venue for any dispute arising hereunder shall be in a court of 
appropriate jurisdiction in St. Johns County, Florida. 
 
 17. NOTICES. All notices, requests, consents, and other communications hereunder 
(“Notices”) shall be in writing and shall be delivered, mailed by Federal Express or First Class 
Mail, postage prepaid, to the parties at the above addresses. 
 

Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, any Notice shall be deemed received only 
upon actual delivery at the address set forth above.  Notices delivered after 5:00 p.m. (at the place 
of delivery) or on a non-business day, shall be deemed received on the next business day.  If any 
time for giving Notice contained in this Agreement would otherwise expire on a non-business day, 
the Notice period shall be extended to the next succeeding business day.  Saturdays, Sundays, and 
legal holidays recognized by the United States government shall not be regarded as business days.  
Counsel for the District and counsel for the Licensee may deliver Notice on behalf of the District 
and the Licensee.  Any party or other person to whom Notices are to be sent or copied may notify 
the other parties and addressees of any change in name or address to which Notices shall be sent 
by providing the same on five (5) days written notice to the parties and addressees set forth herein. 

 
 

 
 

(Remainder of Page Intentionally Blank) 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 



 

5 

18.  SEVERABILITY.  Should any provision of this Agreement be held invalid or 
unenforceable for any reason, the remaining provisions shall remain valid and enforceable. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties execute this Agreement the day and year first written above. 
 
      SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY  

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
      _________________________________________ 
      Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 
 
 
      __________________________________ 
 
 
      By: ______________________________________  
 
      Print Name: _______________________________ 
 
      Title: ____________________________________ 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



1 

RESOLUTION 2023-08 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SIX MILE 
CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT RESETTING THE 
PUBLIC HEARING TO ADOPT RULES RELATING TO RATES 
REGARDING DISTRICT AMENITY FACILITIES; AMENDING 
RESOLUTION 2023-04 TO SET THE PUBLIC HEARING THEREON; 
PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

 WHEREAS, the Six Mile Creek Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit 
of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, 
as amended, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District (“Board”) previously adopted 
Resolution 2023-04 setting the public hearing to adopt rules to establish fees related to the use 
of the District’s recreation facilities and services, and policies setting forth the suspension and 
termination of privileges for May 17, 2023 at 2:00 p.m. at the Renaissance World Golf Village 
Resort, 500 South Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, Florida 32092; and  
 
 WHEREAS, due to cancellation of the May 17, 2023 meeting, the Board desires to reset 
the date of the public hearing to July 26, 2023 at the same time and location as set forth in 
Resolution 2023-04. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 SECTION 1. PUBLIC HEARING RESET.  Resolution 2023-04 is hereby amended to reflect 
that the public hearing is reset to July 26, 2023 at 2:00 p.m. at the Renaissance World Golf Village 
Resort, 500 South Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, Florida 32092.   
 
 SECTION 2. AUTHORIZED TO PUBLISH NOTICE.  The District Secretary is directed to 
publish notice of the hearing in accordance with Section 120.54, Florida Statutes. 

 
SECTION 3. RESOLUTION 2023-04 OTHERWISE REMAIN IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT.  

Except as otherwise provided herein, all of the provisions of Resolution 2023-04 continue in full 
force and effect. 
 
 SECTION 4.  SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 
provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining 
portions of this Resolution, or any part thereof. 
 



2 

 SECTION 5. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect upon its passage and 
adoption by the Board. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14th day of June, 2023. 
 
 
ATTEST:      SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
              
Secretary/Assistant Secretary    Chair/Vice Chair, Board of Supervisors 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 




	Agenda
	III. A.        Engineer Items 
	B. 1.         Keen on Klean for Janitorial Maintenance Services 
	2. First Amendment to Sitex Aquatics for Lake Management (TrailMark)
	3.         Sitex Aquatics for Lake Management (Reverie) 
	4.         Tree Amigos for Improvements to Pocket Park Areas 
	C.        Approval of Minutes of the April 26, 2023 Meeting 
	        D.   Balance Sheet as of May 31, 2023 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending May 31, 2023
	E.         Assessment Receipt Schedule 
	F.         Check Register 
	V. B.  Consideration of Resolution 2023-07, Approving the Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2024 and Setting a Public Hearing Date to Adopt
	VII. Consideration of Non-Exclusive License Agreement with HOA Regarding the Use of the District’s Amenity Facilities (Reverie)
	VIII. Consideration of Resolution 2023-08, Setting a Public Hearing Date to Adopt Rates
	XII. C.        Manager – Report on the Number of Registered Voters (1,953) 



